Green River Volunteer Fire and Rescue
Post Office Box 667
Zirconia, North Carolina 28790

April 1, 2023

Greetings Henderson County FRAC Committee!

Another year has passed by quickly and much has been accomplished at Green River. Since our
department was founded in 1958, a lot of progress has happened. Our department has
transitioned over from an all-volunteer staff to a combination department over the last few
years. This year we completed Station 4 which is located on Pinnacle Mountain Rd., adjacent to
the Pinnacle Falls development. This building process began before the pandemic and has
endured many setbacks, but thankfully it is finally ours.

We have been very diligent in the oversight of our finances. At the time of this letter, we owe
roughly $170,000 on all loans. Currently we are at a 10% millage rate, which is among one of
the lowest rates in the county. We are requesting to remain at this rate to meet the new county
standard for the starting rate of pay for firefighters and to continue to provide the level of
service that our citizens deserve. Our growth rate is 2.03% in our county district and .80% in our
Flat Rock district. The average county growth rate is 2.44%. With our current growth rate being
below average, the recovery of lost revenue by going revenue-neutral would take multiple
years to recover and our staffing needs would take the greatest hit.

The plan for the increased revenue from the tax-reevaluations is primarily going to hire 3 new
firefighters, an administrative person and give pay raises for existing personnel. Our people,
just as everyone else, have experienced a significant cost of living increases due to the current
inflation rate. We strongly believe in taking care of our personnel because without them we
would not have a department. By hiring new people and giving our current personnel raises, we
are putting the increased revenues back into Henderson County’s economy.

Our projected capital expenditures for FY23/24 are the purchase of a used fire engine for our
new Station 4, 8 new airpacks to be placed on the engine and ordering 2 new tankers. Also, we
planin the next 4 years to begin the design phase of a major remodel and addition to our main
station.

With that being said, we desire to provide the best care and service for our community. We
hope that the committee can see this as well and are pleased with our department and our
commitment to excellence!



2023 - 2024 REVENUES

O e s i i e SOy S 2
5 |Donations $0.00 $0.00
6 |Grants $95,000.00 $0.00
7 |HazMat Charges $0.00 $0.00
8 |Interest Income $944.79 $0.00
9 [Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00
10 |Village of Flat Rock $122,970.00 $129,474.53 $158,672.00 $35,702.00
11 SalesofAssets  __ _ o __f__8$4500000] | $0.00 |
12 |Total Revenues $840,580.00 $984,964.23 $1,070,090.00 $229,510.00
13

14

15 FOOTNOTES

16 |Building Fund $700,000.00 $200,000.00

17 |Contingency Fund $521,799.00 $704,689.00




2023 - 2024 EXPENDITURES
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$39.217.50 |

Annual Payment Apparatus $75,000.00 $75, 000.00 $0.00
Annual Payment - Building $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Annual Payment - Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Award Banquets/Firefighter Bucks Program $10,000.00 $4,644.10 $10,000.00 $0.00
Bank Charges $100.00 $1.50 $100.00 $0.00
Breathing Apparatus $10,000.00 $24,018.75 $10,000.00 $0.00
Building Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Communications (radios, pagers, cell phone) $10,000.00 $5,5632.23 $10,000.00 $0.00
Computer $4,000.00 $1,660.85 $4,000.00 $0.00
Contingency Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Dues/Subscriptions $5,000.00 $8,601.04 $5,000.00 $0.00
EMT Supplies & Equipment $10,000.00 $3,590.91 $10,000.00 $0.00
Firefighting Supplies & Equipment $40,000.00 $19,856.77 $40,000.00 $0.00
Firefighting Equipment Maintenance $5,000.00 $807.77 $5,000.00 $0.00
Flowers/Gifts $500.00 $322.56 $500.00 $0.00
Food $5,000.00 $4,725.62 $5,000.00 $0.00
Fuel $10,000.00 $11,854.43 $12,500.00 $2,500.00
Hazardous Materials Supplies $0.00
Insurance - Building, Business Umbrella, Emor

Omission, Vehicle $30,000.00 $32,813.00 $33,000.00 $3,000.00
Insurance - VFIS Accidental Death $4,000.00 $3,361.92 $4,000.00 $0.00
Insurance - Provident Blanket Policy 3 year policy $10,000.00 $8,113.00 $0.00 ($10,000.00)
| Legal/Accounting/CPA Fees $25,000.00 $21,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00
Maintenance/Repair of Apparatus $55,000.00 $52,039.89 $55,000.00 $0.00
Office Supplies $2,000.00 $910.31 $2,000.00 $0.00




2023 - 2024 EXPENDITURES
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Fire Chief Salary $35,500.00 $24,393.00 $35,500.00 $0.00
Captain's Base Salaries x3 $112,500.00 $71,359.20 $116,500.00 $4,000.00
Captain's Overtime Pay $48,654.00 $67,500.00 $67,500.00
Full-Time FF/Engineer Base Salary x1 $33,000.00 $33,000.00
Full-Time FF/Engineer Overtime Pay $19,000.00 $19,000.00
Full-Time Firefighter Base Salaries x2 $62,400.00 $62,400.00
Full-Time Firefighter Overtime Pay $38,000.00 $38,000.00
Part-Time Hourly Paid Staff $120,000.00 $91,821.60 $100,000.00 ($20,000.00)
Part-Time Overtime Pay $60,000.00 $21,255.00 $18,000.00 ($42,000.00)
Part-Time Financial/HR/Admin. $26,000.00 $26,000.00
TOTAL PAYROLL $328,000.00 $257,482.80 $515,900.00 $187,900.00
Employer 401K Contributions 7% Full-Time Staff $15,000.00 $8,400.92 $27,000.00 $12,000.00
Employer 401K Contributions 4% Part-Time Staff $5,000.00 $4,523.06 $5,000.00 $0.00
Employer's Payroll Taxes $25,000.00 $19,697.43 $40,000.00 $15,000.00
(6.2 % Social Security, 1.45% Medicaid)
BCBS Health Insurance $40,000.00 $19,057.77 $63,000.00 $23,000.00
Dental Insurance $2,168.10 $6,000.00 $6,000.00
Vision Insurance $382.32 $1,100.00 $1,100.00
AFLAC Short-Term Disability $5,000.00 $2,938.32 $9,500.00 $4,500.00
Life Insurance $2,000.00 $864.00 $3,800.00 $1,800.00
Paid-Staff Christmas Bonuses $3,500.00 $2,683.28 $7,000.00 $3,500.00
Holiday Pay (8 Holidays for 12 hours) $1,500.00 $1,500.00
Volunteer Members Gas Reimbursment $10,000.00 $5,460.55 $10,000.00 $0.00
TOTAL TAXES/BENEFITS/REIMBURSMENT $105,500.00 $66,175.75 $173,900.00 $0.00
Rescue Equipment $20,000.00 $22,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00
State Firemen's Pension Fund $1,500.00 $1,080.00 $1,500.00 $0.00
Training $2,500.00 $1,200.00 $2,500.00 $0.00
Tum Qut Gear $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00
Uniforms $3,500.00 $934.56 $5,000.00 $1,500.00




2023 - 2024 EXPENDITURES
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78 |STATIONS: 00000000l e N | i &
79 |MAIN STATION
80 |Building Maint $5,000.00 $2,300.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
81 [DirecTV $650.00 $1,413.00 $2,000.00 $1,350.00
82 |Electric $3,500.00 $3,960.00 $3,500.00 $0.00
83 |Garbage $2,000.00 $2,403.42 $2,000.00 $0.00
84 |Grounds Upkeep $1,000.00 $300.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
85 |Propane $3,000.00 $1,923.45 $3,000.00 $0.00
86 |Station Supplies $1,000.00 $800.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
87 |Telephone/Intemet $2,000.00 $1,956.23 $2,000.00 $0.00
88 |Water $500.00 $536.75 $500.00 $0.00
89 |STATION #2
90 |Building Maint $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00
91 |Electric $2,000.00 $1,125.00 $2,000.00 $0.00
92 |Grounds Upkeep $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
93 |Propane $1,500.00 $1,376.70 $1,500.00 $0.00
94 |Station Supplies $500.00 $350.00 $500.00 $0.00
95 |Telephone $1,000.00 $385.20 $1,000.00 $0.00
96
97 |STATION #3
98 |Building Maint $2,500.00 $2,234.78 $2,500.00 $0.00
99 |DirecTV $650.00 $1,413.00 $2,000.00 $1,350.00
100 [Electric $2,500.00 $1,546.00 $2,500.00 $0.00
101 |Grounds Upkeep $2,000.00 $500.00 $2,000.00 $0.00
102 |Propane $1,500.00 $1,102.95 $1,500.00 $0.00
103 |Station Supplies $500.00 $350.00 $500.00 $0.00
104 |Telephone $500.00 $402.19 $500.00 $0.00
105
106 |STATION #4
107 |Building Maint $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
108 |Electric $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00
109 |Grounds Upkeep $500.00 $500.00 $0.00
110|Propane $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00
111 [Station Supplies $500.00 $500.00 $0.00
112 {Water $500.00 $500.00 $0.00
113 |Telephone $500.00 $500.00 $0.00
114
115|TOTAL EXPENDITURES $834,900.00 | $621,823.93 $1,064,900.00 $2§-0,000.00




2023 - 2024 TAX RATE WORKSHEET FOR
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TOTAL DISTRICT TAX ASSESSMENT 20232024 7™ $941,653,921.00

Divided by 100

TOTAL $9,416,539.21
Multiplied by requested tax rate 10.00%
TOTAL $941,653.92

*Multiplied by tax collection percentage (97%)

TOTAL PROJECTED COLLECTION $913,404.30

Subtract Training Center Assessment $1,986.00

Add Projected Payments in Lieu of Taxes

** Revenue is projected because it does not reflect tax discoveries, releases or refunds.

* _Collection percentage based on last complete year of collections. |




2023 - 2024 TAX RATE WORKSHEET FOR
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TOTAL DISTRICT TAX ASSESSMBNT 3033 300" T

Divided by 100

TOTAL $1,635,802.66
Multiplied by requested tax rate 10.00%
TOTAL $163,580.27

*Multiplied by tax collection percentage (97%)

TOTAL $158,672.86

Subtract Training Center Assessment $0.00

Add Projected Payments in Lieu of Taxes

** _Revenue is projected because it does not reflect tax discoveries, releases or refunds.

* _ Collection percentage based on last complete year of collections. l




Green River Vol. Fire Rescue

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
(BALANCE SHEET)
AS OF 3/30/23

$5,909,976.01

$5,909,976.01

ASSETS
ASSETS:
Cash in Bank $78,952.03
Certificates of Deposit
Contingency Fund $700,023.98
Building Fund $200,000.00
Land $477,600.00
Buildings $1,103,400.00
Leasehold Improvements
Fumiture & Fixtures $25,000.00
Vehicles ~$2,200,000.00
Firefighting Equipment $1,000,000.00
Rescue Equipment $125,000.00
Other Equipment
Transfers
Proceeds from Borrowing
TOTAL ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable
Truck Loans $172,519.73

Accrued Interest Payable

Accrued Payroll Payable

Accrued Payroll Taxes

Medicare Withholding Payable

FICA Withholding Payable

Federal Withholding Payable

State Withholding Payable

FUTA & SUI Payable

Employee 401(k) Withholding

Child Support Withholding

Notes Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES

$172,519.73

$172,519.73

Fund Balance Unrestricted

Designated Debt Service

Excess Revenues/Expenditures

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY

$0.00

$172,519.73




Green River Vol. Fire Rescue

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
(STATEMENT OF REVENUES, TRANSFERS, PROCEEDS, AND EXPENDITURES)

REVENUES:

Henderson County Ad Valorem Taxes $714,544.91

Annual Fund Payment State of North Carolina

Bonds, Certificates of Deposit, Stocks

Contingency Fund

Building Fund

Fundraising

Grants $95,000.00

HazMat Charges

Interest Income

Miscellaneous

NC County Sales Tax Refund
NC Fuel Tax Refund
Village of Flat Rock $129,474.53
Rental Income
Sales of Assets $45,000.00
Total Revenues $984,019.44
TRANSFERS
Transfers In $0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS
$0.00
PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING
Proceeds From Bomowing $0.00
TOTAL PROCEEDS $0.00
TOTAL REVENUES, ETC. $984,019.44
EXPENDITURES:
Annual Payment - Apparatus $39,217.50
Annual Payment - Building
Annual Payment - Other Equipment
Apparatus Purchases $170,000.00
Appreciation and Award Banquets
Awards Banquest/Firefighter Bucks Program $4.644.10
Bank Charges
Breathing Apparatus $24,018.75
Breathing Apparatus Loan Payment
Building
Building and Grounds Maintenance $8,834.78
Building Fund
Cell phone
Chaplain
Communications (radios, pagers, cell phones) $5,532.23
Computer $1,660.85
Contingency Funds
Contract Labor (Part-Time Clerk)
County/State Tax
Discretionary Fund
Debt Payment
Deposits/Down Payment
Dues/Subscriptions $8,601.04
EMT Supplies & Rescue Equipment $3,590.91
Equipment Rental
Flowers/Gifts $322.56
Food $4,725.62
Fuel $11,854.43

Fuel Tax Refund to Laurel Park

Garbage $2,403.42




Green River Vol. Fire Rescue

Hazardous Materials Supplies
Infection Control

Insurance - Building, Business Umbrella, Error Omission, Vehicle $32,813.00
Insurance - Dental $2,168.10
Insurance - VFIS Accidental Death $3,361.92
Insurance - Health $20,150.64
Insurance - Providental Blanket Policy $0.00
Legal and Professional Fees $21,000.00
Licenses and Pemits

Maintenance of Firefighting Equipment (includes air system) $807.77
Maintenance/Repair of Fire Apparatus $52,039.89

Medical Education/Training
Medical Equipment
Miscellaneous

Note Payments

Office Supplies $910.31
PAYROLL::?:f:?:izi:iri:i:?:i:j, Eladat iR
Salaries (Part-Time Chief) $24,393.00
IFica I $17,651.20
L0149 : $15.036.65
Full-Time Paid Staff j $95,580.00
|Pay-Per-Call (Volunteers) | $5,460.55
| Overtime Pay ] $18,940.00
|Part-Time Paid Staff | $91,821.60
Pension Fund $1,080.00
Postage/Shipping

Protective Clothing

Public Relations

Rating Improvements

Rehabilitation

Rent

Repair & Maintenance - Apparatus

Repair & Maintenance - Building

Repair & Maintenance - Other Equipment

Training $1,200.00
MAIN STATION

Building Maint L $2,300.00
DirecTV $1,413.00
Electric $3,960.00
Propane $1,923.45
Station Supplies $800.00
Telephone $1,956.23
Water $536.75
STATION #2

Building Maint $2,500.00
Electric $1,125.00
Propane $1,376.70
Station Supplies $350.00
Telephone $385.20
STATION #3

Building Maint $2,234.78
DirecTV $1,413.00
Electric $1,546.00
Propane $1,102.95
Station Supplies $350.00
Telephone $402.19
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $715,496.07
TRANSFERS $0.00

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES $268,523.37




We certify that the attached Financial Statement for
Green River Vol. Fire and Rescue Department Inc.

is accurate to the best of our knowledge.

W
(B/oa rd Presidél

ént

=

Board Treasurer




FOR TAX YEAR 2021

GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE

Four Seasons Accounting & Tax
306 White Street Ste B
Hendersonville, NC 28739

(828)696-8528




o 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax SRR 145007

Under section §01(c), 527, or 4347(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury

lnspec

Internal Revenue Servico »_Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. i IISPRC

A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax yaar heginning 08=~01 , 2021, and ending 07-31 ,2022

B Check if spplicable: € Name of argenizalionGREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE D Employer idantification number

D Address change Doing business as ﬂ__

D Name change Number and strest (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered 1o street address) Rocmisuite E Telephone number

[ et return P O BOX 667 (828) 696-8528

D Finai return/terminalod City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Cross recsipts

(] Amended cotum zZirconia, NC 28790 $ 934,793

D Applieation pending FNama and address of principal officer; H{a) Is this a group retur for subordinates? D Yes E] No
H{b) Are all subordinates included? D Yea D No

1 Tax-exempt staus: El S01{c)(3) D 501(c) ( ) L (insert no.) D 4947(a){1) or D 527 1f"No," attach a list. See instructions

J  Website; » www . gréenriverfire.nwt H{c) Group exemption number

K Form of organization @ Corporation Trust D Association D Other ™ I L Year of formaticn. 1958 J M Slate of legal domicite:  NC

[Part]]  Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: VOLUNTEER FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT PROVIDING
g FIRE-FIGHTING AND RESCUE RESPONSE SERVICES. FUNDS ARE RL:%EIVED FROM HENDERSON COUNTY AND
g SMALLER MUNICIPALTIES TO PROVIDE THESE EMERGENCY SERVICEL
c
% 2 Check this box & [:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed ofﬁim 6 of its net assets.
2 3 Number of voling members of the governing bady (Part VI, line 1a) b e e SRR Lo L 3 9
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 4 9
; § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, ling 2a); § ]
'% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .+ . . . . ... 6
< 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 e B £ 0
b _Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Pari I, in&d41 . . &6 . . S, . o0 ... 7h 0
Priar Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VHI, line 1h) . . . 657,031 $33,268
é 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2g) 0
¢ |10 Investmentincoms (Part VII), column (A), lines 3, 4, 6,818 1,525
@€ |11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9 0
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII-86{trin {(A), line 12) . 663,849 934,793
13 Granls and similar amounts paid (Part IX, Gélurfin (A), lines 1-3) . . . . .. ... ..... 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, colimni{A), lined)  + . - - v v v v v e v u ... 0
® 15 Salaries, other compensation, employe 278,396 263,788
% 16: 4 0
d |17 n ceee 407,805 382,045
18 gartla, column (A), ne 25) . . . ... L 686,201 645,833
19 ine12 . . ... e e e {22,352) 288,960
3§ ’ Beginning of Current Year End of Yoar
83120 Totalassets (PaitX, inéfB), ST L ... L 2,730,388 2,894,971
%‘g 21 Total liabilities (Pa iNe 28 . v o o e e 566,182 441,805
23 22 Net asse%:ﬁ?iﬁﬁ‘d baldniges. Sublractline 21 fromline20 . . . . . ... ... . ..... 2,164,206 2,453,166
[Partll] Signature Block -

Under penalties of peri,ﬂirl declare that | haw]g%‘gxammd this retura, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis
true, comrect, and compléls, Oeclaraticn of pv'e&rot (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

btk

Sign } Date
Here } Dustin Nicholson, CHIEF
Type or print name and titia
Print/Typs preparer's name Preparer’s signature Date Check E if | PTIN
Paid Kevin J Robinson Kevin J Robinson D1-04-2023 ssif-employed P01042350
Preparer |rimsmme » Four Seasons Accounting & Tax Fim's EIN »
Use Only | fims asdress 306 White Street Ste B Phane no.
Hendersonvilla NC 28739 828-696-8528
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions R R R R T T T T T S ) Td ) D No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 980 (2021)

EEA



Form 990 (2021) GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE -ﬁge_z
Part tatement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Partlll . . v o v v v v vt vt s e e e e e e e []
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

VOLUNTEER FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT PROVIDING FIRE-FIGETING AND RESCUE RESPONSE SERVICES. FUNDS
ARE RECEIVED FROM HENDERSON COUNTY AND SMALLER MUNICIPALTIES TO PROVIDE THESE EMERGENCY SERVICES.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOM 990 0r 990-EZ7 .+ v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e [OYes ElNo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O. .

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? & v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e DYes ENO
If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three Jargest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 610,956 including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )
VOLUNTEER FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT PROVIDING FIRE-FIGH TIQG AND RESCUE RESPONSE SERVICES. FUNDS
ARF RECEIVED FROM HENDERSON COUNTY AND SMALLER MUNICIPALITIQ TO PROVIDE THESE EMERGENCY
SERVICES.

inc!udingf ntsof 3 ) (Revenue $ )

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $

4¢  (Code: including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4d  Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of _$ ) (Revenue $ )
4o  Tolal program service expenses W 610,956

EEA Form 996 (2021)



Form 980 (2021) GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE M
[PartlV ] Checklist of Required Schedules
Yos | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f "Yes,"
complete SChedUle A « « « « v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e G r e e e 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? Seeinstructions  « « « v « v« v v v v v v v v o 2 X
3 Did the organizalion engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? if “Yes,“ complete Schedule C, Part!  « . & v o v v o v i i i i e e e e e e e e R X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? if “Yes,” complete Scheduie C, Partll . .« . o o v i i i i e e e 4 X
§ I the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197? ff “Yes, " complete Schedule 'C, Parttli ... ... 5 X
6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part! . .« c o 1 v 1 e i e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,"complete Schedule D, Partll . . « v v v v v v v v o v v v 7 X
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Il . .« v v o o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, cre
debt negotiation services? if “Yes,” compiete Schedule D, PartlV . . . . . . . .. L 9 X
10
10 X
11 Pt
a
.............. 11a X
b
11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for mvestments program relaled L(' P&ﬂ line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 if “Yos, corﬁ);glete Schedulé Q; 1 11c X
d
; 11d X
e : 52 If "Yes," complete Schedlule D, PartX . . . . . . . . 11e X
f d qgjscial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
o 1 X
12a
12a X
b
“Yes,” and if the organization answered "N’é“b ije 123, then oompleﬁng Schedule D, Parts X! and Xif is opbonal ........ 12b X
13 Is the orgamzatmn a school descr&ed W%Ctnon 370( b)(1)(A)(i)? /f “Yes,“complete Scheduls E . « . . .« v i ... 13 %
14a mﬁ' ice é?np@yees or agents oulside of the United States? . . . . .. .. ... ... ..... 14a X
b Did the orgamzatlon ha\fo ggregéf 18 venqeé or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
§xinvestm and‘pr&g?am service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
QQO or more? lf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15
for any foregﬁy orgamzatmn? 1 "V&s " complete Scheduie F, Parts il and Vo e e e e e e 15 X
16 Did the orga}uzatron report Q}g Part IX, column (A) line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
ing 16 X
17 1
Part IX, comn (A) ﬁr‘les'G and 11e? if "Yes," complete Schedufe G, Part! Seeinstructions  + « « v ¢ « v v v v v v e 0., 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIl lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partlf  « « « v« v i i i i i e e e e s i e e 18 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?
if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partill .« « v v o v i it i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilties? If "Yes,”complete Schedufe H  + - « .« « v« v i i i e .. 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a caopy of its audited financial statemenis tothisreturn? . . . = v v v v v v v v W W 20b
21 Did the organization report more than 85,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), fine 17 if "Yes,"complete Schedule i, Parts land!! . . . . . . - . . .. v\ ... 21 x
EEA Form 980 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE Page 4
TIV.] Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yos No
22 Did the organizalion report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A}, line 27 If "Yas,"complete Schedule !, Parts 1and il « « « « « v v ¢« o i e i vt e e e e e e e e e e 22 X
23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,"complete Schedute J . . . . . . . P e h B N 4 et 6w s s at e i ve s e e same e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20022 if "Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedulo K. if "ND,"go foline 258 . . . &« v v o i i i i et e e e e e e e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? « « + « + v 4 v v v v 0. . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-Xempt BONAS? . . ¢ . . L . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? + « « « « « v v v v v v u v 24d
25a Section 501(c}(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . v v v v v v v v v i v e v e s 25a X
b Isthe organization aware thal it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2?
If “Yes,"complele Schedule L, Part] . . o o @ o o 0 i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables"tp any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35!
controlied entity or family member or any of these persons? if "Yes, " complete Schedulé i 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former o
. 27 X
28 Was the organ lzauon aparty to a busmess transaction with one of the fq_][&M bt ¥
Part |V instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and excéﬁﬁons):
a A current orformer officer, direclor, trustee, key employee, creater.or foﬁ
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartlV . . .. . .. . " 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? -gYes,"compleﬁa.‘;Schedu!e LPatlV . oo it i i i 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of onie or more individuals and/or &'i;amzatlons de{gnbed in lines 28a or 28b? If
28¢c X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
b If"Yes”to line 35a, did f‘-.qrgaﬁ'iz@gn receive any payment from or engage in any transacnon with a
controlled entity Withif the ﬁim ing of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complele Schedule R, Part V, in@ 2« « v v v v v v v v vt 35b
36  Section 501( )(3) ongamzepon ;~=D|d the organization make any transfers toc an exempt non-charitable
related orgamza!lon?lf "Yefc;:complete Schedule R PAITV, INB2 « v v v v e v v v v e e v e e e e e e e e e e e 36 X
37 Did the organg\hon condug:t ‘more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is traated asa pa rship for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartVf . . « « « v v v v v . . 37 X
38 Did the orgamzatton tomplete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule C for Part VI, lines 11b and
19?7 Note: A|I Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | x
{Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany line inthisPartv . ... ... . ........... (]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-ifnotapplicable « . « - « . - . . . v o . . ... 1a 0 |
b  Enter the number of Form W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . .. ... ... ... 1b )
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and ) _
reportable gaming {gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . I T T T T T T T Y 1¢ X
EEA Form 990 (2021)



Form $90 (2021) GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE _ Page §
|[PartV]| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

_YOG No

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . . . . . . . 2a 0.k
b Ifatleast one is reporied on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment taxreturns?  « « « « « = =« v v v . . 2b | x
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions. S|
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? . . . = v v v v v v v v v w00 v . 3a
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule © . . . + . - . v v v o . .. 3b
4a Al any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? « . « » . « . . . . 4a X
b if"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country  » E A
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Fareign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). o &
5a \Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? + « + - + v v v v v . . . 5b X
¢ lf"Yes"toline 5a or 5b, did the crganization file FOM 8886-T? . . « + . & . . . i i i i i i e e e e e e e e 8¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . « « . . . . . ... .. ... . 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not taxdeductible? . . . .. . L Lo o oo oo ottt e e e 6b
7 Organizaticns that may receive deductible contributions under sectlon 170(c). i i
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and parti Sl
and services provided tothe Payor? - « v v « v v v v e e e e e e . 7a | x
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the vaiue of the goods or servioes‘prongggj? 7h
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal p o“perty forihi
required to file Form8282? . . . . .. . . . ... L., 7c X
d M "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . s
¢ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay prem‘wn‘s benefit contract? . . . ... ... .. 70 X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or |nd|rectly,%on a perﬁ;hal benﬁt contract? - - - - . .. ... ... 7f X
g |Ifthe orgamzatton recewed a contnbuuon of quahf ied mtelleclug{pmped?“’ id the gfganization file Form 8899 as required? . . . . . 79 X
h 7h X
..... 8 X
a  Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions Undersection 49662 . . . . .. . . .. ... ..o L. L
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distritii‘iliu 1o a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person? . . . .- o v v o e .. ..
10 Saction 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions inclur.in
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Parg,
11 Saction 501(c){12) organizations. EnteT‘“ 8
a Gross income from members or sharehoidat
b Gross income from other sources, (Do ﬁol net 4ol
against amounts due or reoewedjgomg L0051 e e R L [ .
12a Section 4947(a){1) nomxapnpt“’hﬁﬁblo i{‘usbs Is the organization filing Form 990 in licu of Form 10417 . . . . . .. . ... 12a
b If"Yes," enter the arriognl of mxem%t ifitérest received or accrued duringtheyear . « . . . ... .... 12b
13 Soction §01{c)(29) qu&l?ﬂqnd néﬁ]srgﬁt health insurance issuers.
a s the organizafihTigensed e é’}§§ue Glialified health plans in more than one S1AIE? .« « .« + v« oo o i 13a
Note: See ;@F nstructions fo a’admonal information the organization must report on Schedule O. w
b Enter the amount of rese the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the orgamzil%ls Iucensecﬂ;‘o issue qualificdhealthplans  + + « + & v v o v v v i v i e i e e e 13D
¢ Enler the amolift gw‘ésonhand ....... e e e e e e e [ 13 .
14a Did the organization TéCeive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax Year?  « « « v v« v v v v v v mwm e e e 14a X
b If"Yes"hasit filed a Form 720 to report these payments? if "No,” provide an explanation on Scheduio O « « v v v v o v v 4 o s . | 14b
18 Is the arganizalion subjecl to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment{(S) during the Year? . . - . . . o i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16 X
If “Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. RUREE AR
16 Is the organization an educalional inslitution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net invesimentincome? « - « « « v o ¢ v« . 18 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule Q. :
17 Section 801(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax-under section 4851, 4952 0r 49537  + « « + & v v v v v m v w0 v u 17
If "Yes,"” complete Form 6069.
EEA Form 980 (2021)



Form 980 (2021) GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE m
[PartVI| Governance, Management, and Disclosure For sach "Yes" response fo fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis PartVI . . . . . . v v i v e e s e e e e e e e, @

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a  Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . . .. .. ... 1a ]
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the goveming body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committes, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . . . . .. ... 1b 9 fioi
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with Ui %
any other officer, director, trustee, orkeyemployee? . . . . . L. L L e e e e e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management companyorotherperson? « « « « « v v v 44 ., 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . . . . .. 4 X
§  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . . . + v v v + . . . . 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . .. . ... ... . ... S 6 X
7a  Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power (o elect or appoint
one or more members ofthe governingbody? . . . . . .. L L e e e e e 7a | x°
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) memﬁqs
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? « « - v v v v v o v v v v v wh | x
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actionS"Uhdma i
the year by the following: B
a Thegoverningbody? - « . « ¢« c L i e e e e - . ‘ 8a | x
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . i Bb | x
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, WHO:
the organization's mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addpés: o:iﬁ ch O e e e 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies 7ot requirég) by the Irtemal Revenue Code.)
Yas No
........................ 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have wrrtten policies and pr(#gpdures goverﬁ‘g;g the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are coﬁaistent with the Qfgamzauon s exempt PULPOSES? = + v v 4 v v w w e w L 10b
11a  Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form. QBO 0 : Ma | x
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organzz eview this Form 990. R
12a Did the orgamzahon have a wiitten conflict of mlgggg poicy’? f'No"gotoline 13 « . . . . . oo L Lo, 12a X
b 12b
c
L . 12¢
13  Did the organization have a written whlstigi;lpwer poliey?: . 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written documén(‘ tention and destructionpolicy? - - -+ . .« v i e i i e e .. 14 X
15 Did the process for detemining cgmpéﬁ#atlon ofine following persons include a review and approval by s
independent persons comparablllty d‘ ga an_ﬂ contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? _ b
2 )t top management official 15a X
15b X
16a' X
16b

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 390, and 990-T (Section 501(c)

|:| Own website D Another's website @ Upon request D Other {expiain on Scheduie O)
Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records »

KEVIN ROBINSON (B828)696-8528, 140 4th Avenue Wast Ste 103 Hendersonville, NC 28792
Rt — s Lo, enhcersonvilie, NG 28739 00

17 List the slates with which a copy of this Form 990 is required 1o be filed »
18
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
19
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20
EEA

Form 990 (2021)



Form 99_0 (2021)

Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compe

Section A,

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

* List all of the organizalion's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (olher than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box § of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizalion and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any relaled organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persans above.
ﬂ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

(€)
Position
N ® {do not check mare than g © ® )
RIS Bt iNe Averags box, unless person is both an Hepartable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/ti compensation compensalion of other
per week & 110 the from related compensation
{list any organizaion (W-2/ | organizations W2/ from the
hours for 2 g 1088-MISG/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related g g 1098-NEC) 1098-NEC rolated crganizations
organizations | & =
&
3
(1) KEITH PITTS
0 0 0
0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER 0 0 0
{4) coDY GORDON
BOARD MEMBER 0 0 0
{5} BRIAN LINDSEY
X 0 0 0
X X 0 0 0
X X 0 0 0
BOARD SECRETARY X X 0 0 0
(9) JEREMY HEATHERLY
X X 8] 0 0

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE M
PartVIL|  soection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (contine

(c)
Position
A ®) (do rot check more than one © ® )
Nams and title Average box, unless persen is both an Reportable Reportabla Estimated amount
hours officar and & direclor/trustee) comp ion compensalicn of other
por week from the from related compensation
o T 1 e | |
T organization a
N;:!g ‘g £ g § '§ %g 3| 1oeenEC) 1089-NEC) relaled organizations
orgenizations =28 % §
below g 2
detted line) g

(28308, ¥ 0 Q 0
2 Total number of individuals (inciuding butnot i ted to those hsled above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organgiahon 0
Yes | No

3  Did the organization list any formpr 5 Tice dﬂ‘é&or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated —
employee on line 1a? {f "Yes,’ ,’ mpIQté Schadule Jlorsuchindividual . . . . . 0 e e e e e e e e e e e 3 X

4 Forany individual rstéd\on Ime the slim of reportable compensation and other compensation from the S A
organization and re!_@tgd o?@ﬂ nizationg gréater than $150,000? i “Yes," compiste Schedule J for such

individuai . 4 x
§ Did any persm l?déd on lif 1 reCélve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual S B

for servicgg rendered to me organization? if “Yes," compiete Schedule J for such person R R I 5 x

Section B. lnﬁependent ‘Contractors

1 Complete this table for yo§f' five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensatiot drganization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

) (A) ® ©
Name and business address Description of services Compernsaticn

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not timited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization  » . :
EEA Form 490 (2021)




Form 990 (2021)

GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE

[Part VIl |

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

(A)

Total revenue

{8)

function revenue

Related or oxempt

©
Unrelated
business revenue

(D)
Reverue excluded
from tax under

sactions 512-514

1a Federated campaigns . . . . . . .. 1a
2y b Membershipdues « .. . . v .. 1b
§§ ¢ Fundraisingevents &+ .+« . ... | 1c
g d Related organizations . . . . . . . 1d .
EX | o Govemmentgrants contributions) . . | fe 933,068 |
g% f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
§ e and similar amounts not included above 1f 200 |:
¥ g Noncash contributions included in '
5o lnes 1a-1f -+« v v vt oo 19 | $ o 4
°% | h_Total Addlines 1a-1f . ... .. ... .. b 933,268 |
Business Code | Rl il
g 2a
£, b
A E c
ES> d
.Y f Allother program service revenue - . . . . . .
g Total. Addlines2a-2f . . . . . . . . v i vt v v ..
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) . . - - . . .. ..o L. L. 1,525
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
§ Royalties - « « o o v v v 0 v i e e e e e
(1} Real
8a Grossrents . .. ... 6a
b Less: rental expenses . . | 6b
¢ Rental income or {loss) 8¢
d Nelrenial incomeor{loss) . .. ... ...
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities
sales of assets
other than inventory 7a
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses
g ¢ Gainor(loss) -+«
o d Netgainor(tess) - . . .. .
8 8a Gross income from fundraisin
g events (not including $ .:
8a
b Less: dlrec!éxpeniBs .. |8b
¢ Netincome or'{t&s)ft !'gn ...... >
9a Gros%fmc‘btﬁe fron’fggmmg
aclivities, See Part V. |fne,19 i |9a
b L ﬁdirectexpeA ¢t e a0 |9
c Nelt}ggme or (Iosaaifrom gaming activities .+ . . . . . ., »
10a Gross' %alggqg gﬁentory less
retums and alféwances . . . . . . . . . 10a
b Less: costofgoodssold . . ... ... 10
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory A
Business Code
@ Ma
o
85 | ©
2 d Allotherrevenue . « « « v v v v v v v v .
= o Total. Addlines 11a41d .+ . o\ . ... >
12  Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . . . . ... ... » 934,793 0 0 1,525
EEA Form 990 (2021)




Form 990 (2021}

PartIX | Statement of Functional Expenses

GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE

Section 501(c)(3} and 501(c)(4) organizations must compiete aff columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part [X

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Toile ::e)n sos ngmm(lis)e'we Manage& on . ma(;lgmg
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations SRR e
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . ...........
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 . . . .
4 Benefitspaidtoorformembers . . . . ... ... ..
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and keyemployees . -+« « v v v oL
6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) . . . . . .
7 Othersalariesandwages . . . . . v oo v v v v 263,788
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (in¢lude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployeebenefits . . . . . . .. .. .....
10 Payrolitaxes . . « . . . o v o oL e e
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management . . . . ... ... L0,
b legal...... ...,
C Accounting » - « « v i h i e e e e e 25,100
d Lobbying .« «« - o o i e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investmentmanagementfees . . . . ... .. ... ;
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, columy
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.)
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses . . . . « .« . v v v .. 9,777
14 Information technology
16 Royalties « « « v o v v v oo i Lo
16 Occupancy 145,921 145,921
17 Travel . .. v v v v v vt i e v
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expénes
19
20
21
22 Depreciation, depleti 49,752 49,752
23 insurance 66,141 66,141
24  Other expensas; <8 nses not covered Pt sty |
above (List scel!aneous,ﬁ_cpéﬁgiés on line 24e. If
line 24e arfidunt exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount? jBnses on Schedule 0.)
a
b
c
d
e All other expenses 85,354 85,354
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . 645,833 610,956 34,877 0
26  Joint costs. Complete this fine only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » |:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) + « = - « « . . . .
EEA Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 {2021) GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE _ - Page 11

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto anyline inthis Part X < « v« v v v v v v v v v m e s e e e e e s ¢ s aaaeaa D
(A) (B)
Beginning of vear End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing - .« « - . . . .0t e e e e 1
2  Savings andtemporarycashinvestments . . . . = . . e i i e e e 1,313,873 2 972,186
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . . . .. ... t et s e n e e e e 3
4  Accounts receivable,net . . .. . ... ... ¢ 1t s a e s esas 4
5  Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, 5
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . . ... .. ..
6  Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined By
under section 4958(f}(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B} - . . . . 6
Py 7 Nolesandloansreceivable, net . . . & .« . i i L i e e e e e e e e e . 7
8 Inventories forsaleoruse .« . . . ... . e r e e e e e e e e 8
z 9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . . . ... L. L. L. 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other s
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . . .. . 10a 4,124,202 v R R P s
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . .. ... 10b 2,201,417 1,416,515 | 10¢c 1,922,785
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 1
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e, . 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line11 . . . . . . . ... o ... oo e 5 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ; -1 " 2,730,388 18 2,894,871
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . « « . . . . . . . 551 | 17 650
18  Grantspayable . . . . . . . . . . e e . S . 18
19 Deferredrevenue « « « v v v v v o v v v v v n v e . - . . 19
20  Tax-exempt bond Ilabllltles e e e e e e e e i SO 20
21 21
g 22 K |
s controlled entity or famlry member of any of these "be;gqn 22
- 23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrtf 565,631 | 23 441,155
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to{nré 24
25 g:
25
2 566,182 | 26 441,805
8 3%nd 33.1 i ,
S | 27 Netassels without donor i‘estngifoné** e e 27
a | 28 28
T 3 ; =
@ and complete llh&s 29 tﬁmggh 33.
& | 29 CapitalBok or tristprincipd 29
a 30 Pan-fr’w or capital sntrp aor Jand, building, or equipment fund . . . . .. .. .. 30
g 31 Relamed earnings;endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . . . . . . 2,164,206 | 31 2,453,166
§ 32 2,164,206 | 32 2,453,166
33 _2,730,388 | 33 2,894,971
EEA Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE _ Page 12
[PartXi] Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toanylinginthis Part Xl « o < o o v o v v i i vt i i e e n e ]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) . . . . ... .. .. b e v st et et e, 1 934,793
2 Total expenses (must equal Part [X, column (A), Ine 25) . &+ &« v v i L L e e e e e e e e e e e, 2 645,833
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractine2 fromline 1 .+« v« o v i i L L e e e e e e e e e 3 288,960
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))  « « « « v v v v o v v vt 4 2,164,206
5 Net unrealized gains {Josses) ONNVESIMENES  « < & & v v 4 i i b i vt e e e e e e e e e e e 5
6 Donated services anduseoffacifities « « » « « v v v b i h e i e e e e e e e e e e e e (]
7 INVESIMENIEXPENSES  + &+ + ¢ o v o v v v v s s e h e e e ke e e e e e e e e e e e e 7
8 Priorpericdadjiustments . . . . . v s b e e e e e e e e e e e T T T 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainon Schedule Q)  « « « v« v v v o i vt il i e 9 0
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32,c0lumn{B)) .o i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 2,453,166

{Part XiI | Financial Statements and Reportmg

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Xl . . . . . . . . .. .

(]

b

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: E] Cash E] Accrual I:I Other

If the organization changed ifs method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other," explain on
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accouniant’? ................

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compﬁgﬁ
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[:] Separate basus D Consolidated basls

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidaled basis

Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization requ sd to undergo an'audit or audits as set forth in the

No

Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337? 3a X
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? tfthe organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schediig;()";’and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits . . . . . .. . . ... 3b
EEA

Form 990 (2021)



SCHEDULEA Public Charity Status and Public Support
{Form 990)

Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete If the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4847(a)({1) nonexempt charitable trust.

»_Go to www.lrs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Namae of the organization Employer identification number

GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE m
{Part1 [ Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part.) S S,

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

10

11
12

f
9

D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1){A)(i).

D A school described in section 170(b)(1){A){il). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b}(1)(A)iii).

D A medical research organization operated in conjunclion with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(iii}. Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1{AXiv}). (Complete PartI1.)

[:] A federal, stale, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(v).

@ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 1.)

|:] A community trust described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part il.)

D An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)X1)(A)ix) operated in &i):)‘ljunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, azy and state of the college or
university: i L

[J An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions; membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt funclions, subject to certain exmgqu (?) no ;_pre than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable incgme (less’stiction 511:§ax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2) “(Complete Fartiii) ™

[ An erganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public sgfggy.%&agtjﬁh 509(a)(4).

E] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit:f Siform’ @:functions of, or o carry out the purposes of

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){ bﬁ sect?gﬁ"‘sog(a)(Z). See section 509(a)(3). Check

the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the txgg};g{,_’\s{upporﬁ@ or _ﬁtion and complete lines 12e, 121, and 12g.

[0 1ype1. A supporting organization operated, supérvised, or con}gﬁﬂhéﬁ Y its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to reg@;{arly appoint d“@)[iect a majority of the directars or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete ﬁ%;_glv. Sections A and B.

[] Type I A supporting organization supervised or co) nlrolle gonnection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organizatior in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete’ art1V, Sections A and C.

D Type lIl functionally integrated. A stmptigigg organization operaled in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (seeaigggyctioﬁgj ol must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

D Type Il non-functionally Intagrﬁ‘fed. ‘porthgj organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally inlegraté‘};f%l‘he orgé’ﬁ%ation generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). Bl nust complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

[0 checkthis box if the o&éﬁ?%ﬁt}gg receijed a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type Il
functionally ir!}sgraled;f;cgr T&%""III g“!;gn-functlonalty integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number o?’%UQ%on d drdanizatic

anization(s).

Provide the follaiing infoth
(i) Name of supported org;

=]

(i) EIN {ii)) Type of organization (iv} Is the organization {v} Amount of monetary (vi} Amounlt of
(described on lines 1-10 listed in your goveming support (see other support (see
above (see inslructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

{C)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form $90) 2021
EEA



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE Page 2
[Partll] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A){iv) and W_
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part IIl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » | {a) 2017 {b) 2018 {c) 2019 (d) 2020 {e) 2021 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") . . .. 17,832 5,123 11,234 764 200 35,153
2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf . .. ... 600,918 648,606 747,205 656,267 933,068 | 3,586,064
3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . .
Total. Add lines 1 through3 . . . .. 618,750 | 653,729 | 758,439 | 657,031 | 933,268 | 3,621,217
5  The portion of total contributions by S e T o
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shownonline 11, column{f) .. ...
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2017

-

3,621,217

“(d)2020 | (e)2021 | () Total

7 Amounts fromline4 . ......... 618,750 657,031 | 933,268 | 3,621,217
8  Grossincome from interest, dividends,
payments recelved on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similarsources . . .. ... ..., 6,818 1,525 43,715
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is reqularly carriedon . .. .. .. ..
10 Otherincome. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V1)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through [ N EREDE "~ | 3,664,932
12  Gross receipts from related activltfe }c (see Tns1rucl|ons) .................... 12 |
13  First 5 years. If the Form 990 ig.for the orgamzatuon s first, second, third, fourth, o fifth tax year as a section 501(¢)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stdp.here . - . . . . . . . . . . ... » []
Section C. Computation of PM§ Su Bprt Percentage
14 14 98.81 %
15  Public support pért:enta 15 98.84 %

16a 33 1/3% suppgrt tesi'» Hfthe organlzatlon did not check the box on Ime 13 and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

..................... » K

b 33 1/3%.support te‘ : _ozﬁ?lf the orgamzatlon did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this bogfand stop he e.The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. « « . . . v o0 v hu e e ... » [

17a 10%-@cts-and-clrcyknstances test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or.more, and if; }he organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part Vﬂ'mw rgﬁmzatlon meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization -
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

» O

Organization . .« v v e e e e e » [
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a. or 17b, check this box and see
NSIIUCHONS . . . . . . . o e e e e e e e e e » []

EEA Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE M
- Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509 (a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I,
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)» | (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.")
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any aclivity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalf . ... ..
§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .. ..
6 Total.Add lines 1through5 ... ..
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounis included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines7aand7b .........
8 Public support. {Subtract line 7¢ from
lineB) ........0.000i0...

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in)»
9  Amounts fromiine6 .........

10a  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar source A‘
b  Unrelated business taxable income (Iés
section 511 taxes) from businesse
acquired after June 30, 1875

¢ Addlines 10aand 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business '
activities not included on fine L(}b whgjh r
or not the business is regularii?
12  Ctheri income. Do’ hot‘lnck}

(€)2019 | (d)2020 | (e} 2021 {f) Total

13 Total suppoit: (Add lin
and 125 .....
14  First Syears If the.

g

‘orm 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 ©)(3)

organization, checkl}_\ls boxandstophere . . . ... ... e e e » [
Section C. mputat ublic Support Percentage
15 Public support'percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . .. . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part 11, lin€ 15 .+ v v v v v v v v v v v e v v s 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . 17 ' %
18  Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part I, ine 17 « . v v« v v v v v v v v w 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check the box an line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization» O
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did nol check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton ~ « . . . . > E]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions . . » []
EEA Schedule A (Form 990} 2021




Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE u

[ Eart 'M Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's goveming
documents? /f “No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes,"” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 508(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes,* answer
fines 3b and 3c below.

b  Did the organization confirm that 8ach supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c}(2)(B) | - -if oofii
purposes? If “Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place lo ensure such use. 3¢

4a \Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“forelgn sup rted organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c beidw

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in dec:dlng wnethe ke grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how (he orgainatloP) hgd such ﬁontrol and discretion
despite being controlfed or supervised by or in connection with its, ipported. i)rgamiahons

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that:i mnét have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes," exp!afff'iﬁs" art ygpat controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exelusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
pUrposes. 5

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or removg"}ﬁny supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide détail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted,; 8r removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's oryan?zi, document authorizing such action; and {iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the di@ﬁm‘z;ng document).

b  Type lor Type Il only. Was any addeg Qr substituted supported organization part of a class already ey
designated in the organization's organiiit‘! document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the subst jon thé Q.r.e§ult of an event beyond the organization's controi? 5¢

6  Did the organization provide supgg} wt_ig er I the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities)to | .
anyone other than (i) its suppong orgami ions, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported orgamzatlons or (iii} other supporting organizations that also support or A
benefit one or more of the; ﬁlfﬁg ‘?);gangnon s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 6 |

7 Did the organization proéfde ag”rarfg! loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor =
(as defined in seetion 49&@(@5(3)(05? a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

41:4

with regard tag, sub§"i§n§1af“éﬁmriﬁutor7 If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Didthe organnzaf{gn maf@?a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line o
gom, ptefe:@ggib? Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the' 6}génrzatlQn cofitrolled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
dnsquaﬁf ed person§ =as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and crganizations

descrlbaq in sectioq 509(3)(1) or (2Y)? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Didone ‘6‘1‘ gi}squahﬁed persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which .
the supportifig‘6Fganization had an interest? If “Yes, " provide detail in Part V. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit L
from, assels in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, “ provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a  Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? if “Yes,"” answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to w
determine whethar the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

EEA Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE _ Page 5
[Part IV] Supporting rganizations {(continued)

Yes| No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirecily controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 1b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in 11a or 11b above? If “Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c¢, e
provide detail in Part VI. 11¢

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1  Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, ortrustees at all times during the tax year? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. if the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers lo appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or frustees were alfocated among the -
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated supervised or controlled the supporting organi;ation'? If "Yes, " explain in Part

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization,
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during tné also a rga;onty of the directors
: escnbe in Part VI how control

the supported organization(s).
Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations
Yes| No
1
K 1
2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, ortriistees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported :
organization(s) or (i) serving on the égxgrning body of a supported organization? if "No, " explain in Part Vi how|
the organization maintained a close ai?&igpntinuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 . —
3
Section E. Type Il Functionally Tntegrated Supporterganizations

1  Check the box next to thbtmatho hat the organization used to satisfy the integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [JThe organizaﬁon satisfied the Agtlvnles Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [JThe organizg‘uon fs_tl:le parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete fine 3 below.

c D The orgamzatibn uppor(élﬁq governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2 Actwmeg Jasy Answigﬂknes 2a and 2b below. Yes| No
a Did subf*s’tantlally all, Qf th&-organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of R
the sup orted orgar'i tion(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f “Yes," then in Part VI identify

those’ ypported o;’gamzatrons and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the" titggpfg tiori was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined s
that these actilles constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s o
involvement, one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f
“Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would -
have engaged in these activities but for the organization's involvement, 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below. :
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes” or "No," provide details in Part VI. 3a
b  Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each '
of its supported organizations? if "Yes, * describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

EEA Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE

[’PartVi Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a){3) Supporting Organizations

1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type |ll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

|| WIN |-

DW=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for producticn of income (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

~

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

(-]

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(B) Current Year

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year).

(A) Prior Year

(optional)

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

oo

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
{explain in defail in Part Vi).

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use aggé

N

Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 2

w

lwin

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 ofline 3 (f¢
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtra

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

IR K- R

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

R NS |

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year fi m S

i ”n:;A line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for pnolear (from:8ection B, line 8, column A}

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. ™

Income tax imposed in anf Vé

DWW N =

PRI -

Distributable Amount. S{Jbtrqm llne 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency tempora, reduction (&ée instructions).

[J Check hergif tha &
(see instructic 2)_.'

enf yearls the organization's first as a non-functionally |ntegrated Type Il supporting organization

EEA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE Page 7
[PartV] Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations {continue

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1__Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3__ Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
§  Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required) - provide details in Part VI) 5
6  Other distributions (descnbe in Part Vi). See instructions. 6
7__ Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9  Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9
10  Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
. . _ . ) (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
N Amount for 2021

=

Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

Pre-2021

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021
(reasonable cause required - explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021

From2016 ........

From2017 ........

From2018 ........

From2019 . .......

Ffrom2020 ........

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

Carryover from 2016 not applied {see instructiohg)..

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f

Bl =|la =0 |alo|o|s|*

Distributions for 2021 from
Section D, line 7:

Appiled to underdlstnbutlons of pria

o|m
>
S
=
| @
Q.
-
2
)
o
]
—
=
2
—
o
|
~
B
=
o
o
{3
o,

5 Remaining underdlstnbullons for Vo:
any. Subtract lines 39 ang4a

For result
. See inslruclions

and 4b from lie 1.
Part VI. See instrclions

7 Excess, dlsﬁ"lbutio“‘
and 4c j

ver to 2022. Add lines 3j

BreaKdown of line 7+,

x

Excess from 2017 :

Excess ffrom.201

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

oQio|o|m

Excess from 2021

EEA
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Schedule A (Fomm 990) 2021

Page 8

I Part Vi

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part IT, Iine 10, Part I, ine 17a or 17b; Part
i, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 93, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, I|ne1 Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 23, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

EEA
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SFCHE[:;;:;E D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545.0047
(Form ) » Complete if the organization answorad "Yes" on Form 880, 2021

PartlV, line 8, 7, 8, 9, 10, 113, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 42b. i
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. -  Public.
Internal Revenue Semvice » Go to www.lrs.gov/Form980 for instructions and tha latost information. !nspecﬂon
Name of the crganization Employer idon!iﬂcelron number

GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE

. Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 930, Part IV, line 6.

A BN =

(a) Oonor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
Total number atendofyear . . . . .« o 00
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear . . . . . .. . .. ..
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . . . . . . o . o ... .. |:] Yes D No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wiiting that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . .. .. R T T T T T,

[Partil ] Conservatron Easements

1

Qo oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all lhat apply),

[] Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)
D Protection of natural habitat
[:I Preservation of opan space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservatio ibutiod in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. | Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements e 2b
Number of conservation easemenls ona cemf ed historic:strycture Ingjyded infa) . . . .. .. .. ... 2c
historic structure listed in the National Register . ;.’J ........................ 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transféﬁed released,
tax year » :
Number of states wheare property subject to conservation e it is located >

Does the organization have a written pohcy grding the periodic monitoring, Inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservatit Oves [JnNo
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to mopitorin B ing, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»

|:|Yss DNo
In Part XIII, describe Fnow the't or hrzat M reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet tihd rncll]dQ if ap’fiﬁ&ﬂﬁté the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

Obmplete if the nization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe o?ganlzatron electﬂ as permrtted under FASBASC 958 not lo report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, hi;ﬁncal treasu
service, Me I
b Ifthe orgamzat%h lected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating lo these items:
(i} Revenueincluded onForm 990, Part VIILling1 . & « v v v v o v v v v o i e e e e e e e > 5
(i) AssetsincludedinFomM 990, PartX & o + ¢« v & 4 4t s L i b e st e e e s e s P S
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required 1o be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill line1 . . . . .. .. T
b Assefsincludedin Form 990, PartX . . . . . « . .. ., RN I I I AT ST IR -3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Scheduie D (Form 990) 2021

EEA



Schedule D {Form 930) 2021 GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE M
{.Partlll.| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3

o

5

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

[ Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs

|:| Scholarly research e D Other

D Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the crganization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

Xl

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? - « « « + v < v v . . .. D Yes D No

| PartlV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
iNCIUded ON FOM 890, PAM X7  « « « « & v v v v b e et e e e e e e e e e e e e OYes [JNo
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:
Amount
C Beginming balance . - . v . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1¢
d Additions duringtheyear . . . . . o o o L L e e e e e e e e e 1d
e Distributionsduringtheyear . . . . . . . . . .. L Lo e, ’ e 18
f Endingbalance . « « v v v i i e i e e e e e e e x . "
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow orcusiogllg] 4G ount habllrty’) ...... - [:] Yes I:] No
b if*Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation ha;bqe rovnded ?51] PartXill . ............, I:]

| Eartv | Endowment Funds.

o

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Formégo Pa“g IV, line 10,

1a

3Ja

| PartVl| Land, Bulldlna‘s,and Equlpment

(a) Current year {d) Three years back {e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance . . . . . .
Contributions « « « + =« v v v v 0 v u -
Net investment earnings, gains, and
lOSS5€8 « v+ v ¢ v v e e e e e e e e
Grants or scholarships  « « « . « « . .
Other expenditures for facilities and
Programs « « = « « + v e v u e 0.
Administrative expenses .« . . . . . .
End of year balance
Provide the estimated percentage of the ¢ur
Board designated or quasi-endowment
Permanent endowment :
Term endowment >

ar end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

organization by: . Yes | No
{i) Unrelated orga?ﬂiations 3ali)
7 3a(ii)
3b

?éomplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

%, Description dg‘ppeny (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumuiated {d) Book valuo
(ivestment) {cther) depreciation
1a Land 93,853 i 93,853

b Buildings

¢ Leasehold improvements - . . . .. ... 145,300 101,994 43,306

d Equipment . ... ... .. ... 3,885,049 2,089,423 1,785,626

e Other .« « ¢ ¢ ¢ o v 0 v i i e e e e e
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. {Column (d} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ling 10C.) + + « = « v v v v v v v 4 s » 1,922,785
EEA Schedule D (Form 930) 2021



Schedule D (Form 990) 2021

GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE

N o

Part-VIi:] Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security cr catagory
{incluging name of security)

{b) Book valua

(&) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year markel value

(1) Financial derivatives
{2) Closely-held equityinterests . . . . . .. .. . .. .. ... ...,
(3) Other

)

(8)

©

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

()]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) . . . . .. »
[Part VII] Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment (b) Book valve {¢) Method cf valvation:

Cost or end-of-year market vakie

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(&)
) e
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ¢col. (B) line 13
[PartIX] Other Assets.

.
Pt

*_éFom“l 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on

ne

(affﬁéspmﬁon
(1) ] R
(2) :
3
{4)
{6)
{6}
{7}
(8)
{9} . i
Total. (Column {b) must eqlis! Form 98

{PartX

{b) Book value

Judl

e}h'ization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

y {b) Book value

(a) Description of lishy
(1) Federal ingpme taxes
() '
3
@)
(5)
(6)
7)
(8)
)

Total. (Column (b) must 6qual Form 990, Pant X, col. (B) ine 25) . W s .

2. Liability for uncedain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XJII e [:l

EEA Schedule D (Form 990) 2021




Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE M
_ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue p .

Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audiled financialstatements « + « « « « ¢ v v v v o v v vy 0w u . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: T
a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments « « . « « « v . o o L Lo 2a
b Donated services anduse of facilities . . . . . . . . .. ... oL 2h
¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . L e e e 2c
d Other(DescribeinPart Xill) . . « .« o v o v v i o i L e e e e 2d i
e Addlines 2athrough2d . . . « .« . . . 0 0 L e e e e e e et e i e e e e 2e
3  Subtractline2efromlinef . . . .« . . o o o L L e e e e e e e, be it s i s e e as 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Invesiment expenses notincluded on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b . . . . . .. 4a
b Other(DescribeinPart XIIl.) .+ « v o v 0 v v v o v w v i v a L et e e 4b £
¢ Addlines4aanddb . .. .. ... L T 4c
Total revenue. Addlines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Parti, ine 12) « « « « « v v v v s v o v v v W 5

| Eart Xl i Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . .

Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25;
a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . e e e e e e e
b Prioryear adjustments . . . . .. .00 0. e e e e e
C Otherlosses -« « « v v v e o v v v 0 a s e e e e e e e e e e
d Other (Describein Part Xill.) . . . . .. .
e Addlines 2athrough2d . - « + « ¢« v v v v v v v e e

3 Subtractline 2efromline1 .+ « « « ¢ o s 4 it e e e e e

4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

b Other (Describe in Part XII.) L
Addlines 4aand4b . . . .. .. L. ...

5  Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal :
[Part XHI| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part |1, lines 3, 5, ang 9,
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also ¢

EEA Schedule D (Fonn 930) 2021



SCHEDULE O
{Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additlonal information.
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,
» Go to www.lrs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545.0047

2021

“inspection

“Open to Pu biic

Name of the organization

GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE

01. Member election for additional members (Part VI, line 7a)

Employer Identification number

BOARD MEMBERS AND OFFICERS ARE ELECTED ANNUALLY

02. Governing body decisions (Part VI, line 7b)

ALL DECISIONS ARE APPROVED BY MEMBERS

05. List of other expenses (Part IX, 1

BANK CHARGES - 30

DONATIONS/GIFTS

FEIREMEN MEALS -

MEDICAT, EXPENSE

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

EEA
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4 562 Depreciation and Amortization OMB No. 1545-0172
Form (Including Information on Listed Property) 2021
Deparimens of the Treaswy P Attach to your tax return, Attachment
Internal Revenue Servics (99) » Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information. Sequence No. 179
Name(s) shown on retum Business or aclivity to which this form relates Identifying number
GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RES FORM 990 - 1 _
Parti:| Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.
1 Maximum amount (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . v it e e e e e e e 1
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (seeinstructions) . . . ... .. .ot v v un.. . 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) . .. ... ... 3
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2, If zero orless, enter-0- . . .. .. .. .. ...... 4
§ Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing
separately, see instructions . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (<) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amountfromline29 ... ........... | 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (¢), lines6and7 ... ... .. .. 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line5orline8 . ........... e e s a e 9
10 Canyover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2020 Form 4562 . . “h. .o v v v v v v v v s 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line ee instructions 1"
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 8 and 10, but don't enter more'than |i e 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2022. Add lines 9 and 10, less line Lo
Note: Don't use Partil or Part Ill below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
[Part il | Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Deprecrd on (D;minclmje listed property. See instructions.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed Jp‘&etﬁl) placed in service
during the tax year. See instructions. . . . . ... ... .. 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election . 15
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) 16 27,690
[Part M| MACRS Depreciation (Don't include Ilged gropeny See Thstructions. )
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in servicein " i 17 [ 22,062
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in‘s8iyice during the tax year into one or more general A I
asset accounts, checkhere . . . . . ... Lo CEEETL Lo L

Section B - Assets Placed in:Service During 2021 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

L ATVIC
{a) Classification of property Z MSE'&%W?’“’ (é%ii%ﬁ?ﬁ?v{??gee%au?: (d)pf:ﬁ%%"e‘y {e) Convention (f) Method {g) Depreciation deduction
service
19a 3-year property . R
b 5-year property
¢ 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property i
f 20-year property “f .
g_25-yearpropedy. 25 yrs. S/L
h Residential renla & 27.5 yrs. MM SiL
property . 27.5 yrs. MM SiL
i Nonres,ﬁgxt!al rea1 39 yrs. MM S/L
propert | e MM SiL
Section C - %sets Placed in Service During 2021 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life® AT S/L
b 12-year i e 12 yrs. SIL
c 30-year 30 yrs. MM S/iL
d 40-year 40 yrs. MM SIL
|Part W] Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enteramount fromEne 28 . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e 21
22 Total. Add amounts from iine 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instructions . . 22 49,752
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the B R
portion of the basis aftributable to section 263Acosts . . .. .. ... .. ... 23 o
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2021)

EEA



8 8 68 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
Form Exempt Organization Return

(Rev. January 2022) OMB No. 1645-0047
Departmont of the Treescry P File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenus Servica > Go to www.irs.gov/Form88868 for the latest Information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 8-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original {(no copies needed).

All corporations reguired to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), parinerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax retums.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. bex, see instructions.

fedeleldt P O BOX 667

m:]gm"_'c';e City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. Fer a foreign address, see instructions.

instructions. Pirconia NC 28780

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreach raturn) .« .« . . .. .. .. ... ... . ... (0 [1
Application Return Application Return
Is For Code Is For i Code

Form 890 or Form 990-EZ 08
Form 4720 (indivigual) 09
Form 990-PF 10

Form 990-T {sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust)
Form 990-T (trust other than above)
Form 980-T (corporation)

11
12

. Ifthis is
. Ifitis for part of the group, check thisbox. . . . ® [ ] and allach

[ 06-15 .20 23 , tofile the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The exteﬂﬂqn is for thef organization's return for:
> D calendar year 20 or
> E] tax year beglnmng

8-01 .20 21, and ending 07-31 ,20 22

2 Ifthe tax year entered m ﬁne1 is n12 months, check reason: [] Initial return I:] Final return

[] change in accouiiting périéd.

3a Ifthis apphcauqn 18:§6r Form8'890-PF/990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundabje credits. S@g@gL strictions. 3a [$
b If this applbgtion is for Formé 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated ta&g_aymenls magjﬂnclude any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | %
¢ Balance due “Subg[act Jing"3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Eleoi?dhfc Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3¢ | $

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for payment
instructions.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2022)
EEA




.. 8879-TE IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545.0047
for a Tax Exempt Entity
For calendar year 2021, or fiscal year beginning 08-01 ,2021,andending 07-31 ,2022
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 202 1
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.Jrs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information,
Name of filer EIN or SSN

GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE -

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax

Dustin Nicholson, CHIEF

Part|:| Type of Return and Return Information

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form 8038-
CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a,
5a, 63, 7a, Ba, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b,
5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank {do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the
applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part i.

1a  Form 930 checkhere . . . .» [] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), ne 12) . . . . . . 1b 834,763
2a  Form 990-EZ check here . . P D b Total revenue, if any (Form 980-EZ, line9) . . .+ v o v v v v v o v v s 2b
3a  Form 1120-PQL check here . W D b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, liNe22) . . . . . . v v c v o o v v v e s u s 3b
4a  Form 990-PF check here . .» D b Tax based on Investment income (Form 990-PF, PartV,line 5) . . . . . 4b
5a Form 8868 check here . . . P |:] b Balance due (Form8868,1ine3¢) . . . + ¢ « v ¢ v v v v v v e 5b
6a Form990-Tcheckhere. . . W D b Total tax (Form 980-T, PartIll,line4) . . .75 . . . . . . . ... .. 6b
73  Form 4720 check here . . .» D b Total tax (Form 4720, Part IIl, line 1) ., 7b
8a  Form 5227 check here - . .» D b . 8b
9a  Form 5330 check here > b 9b
10a Form 8038-CP check here . . W D b Amount of credit payment re 10b

[PartI] Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer'a
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that
of entity)

‘am a person subject to tax with respect to (name
; and that | have examined a copy of the

2021 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statemenls ,.and of j'ny knowledge and belief, they are true, carrect, and
complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above Is the: h jiopy of the electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return griginator (ERO).to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a)an
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the trananlssnon {b)t ason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (¢)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treaspry and its desrggated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal
(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated ’{ﬁthe tax prepdration software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this accoli Q reve e a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (§ettfément) date. ) also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to reggive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to
the payment. | have selected a personal identification: ber (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to
electronic funds withdrawal. ’

PIN: check one box only

E] lauthorize Four Seasons Ad%nt:mq & T toentermyPIN 06460 as my signature
"Eig‘q_(lrm name Enter five numbers, but

do not enter all zeros
on the tax year 2021 eledronitf?ily fllgé return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state
agency(ies) regulating chanuéﬁ phrt fihe IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERQ to enter my PIN on the
return’s dlsclosure consept SCH

D As an officer or pbrsaq subfegt o tax With respect to the entity, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2021 electronically
filed return. If | have ﬁ‘\d}g_ated Mthg) this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part
of the IRS,Fed/State proﬁf‘a | w?TT enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Signature of of’ﬁcﬁror person subj 30 tax > Datep 01-04-2022
[Part ] ngtlf' cation #nd Authentication
ERQ’s EFIN/PIN. Enhs, -digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN}) followed by our five-digit self-selected PIN. m
all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2021 electronically filed return indicated above. | confirm that |
am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file
Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature » Dater 01-04-2023

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Don't Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions. Form 8879-TE (2021)
EEA




* ltem is included in UBIA

Depreciation Detail Listing

2021

for Section 199A calculations. Program Services PAGE 1
See "UBIA" in lower right comer. (This page is not filed with the retum. It is for your records only.)
Name(s) as shown on retum Social security number/EIN
GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE
ion Depreciable Prior Curmrent Accumulated AMT
Ne- St Date Cost Ad;salsr:m p:os'enr::e S:c;; deu;“:ﬂ; pBa::iasbl e Method Rate Depreciation | Depreciation | Depreciation Current
1 PBUILDING - STATION 302012014 939, 935 100. 00 939,935 39 |sL MM | 2.564 179,753 24,101 203,854 24,101
2 04012014 233,570 100.00 233,570 6 0 233,570 233,570
3 AMERICAN LA mmlouszooo 299,717 17,781 100.00 281,936 5 0 279,736 279,736
4 AMERICAN EAGLE H06011990 118,000 100.00 118,000 5 [ 118,000 118,000
5 E-ONE TRADITION |01012004 191,717 100.00 191,717 5 [ 191,717 191,717
6 E~ONE TRADITION 06012002 199,931 100.00 199,931 5 0 193,266 193,26
7 E-ONE TRADITION |09012003 174, 405 100.00 ‘ 5 0 174,405 174,405
8 FORD 1 TON BRUSE09012000 27,606 5 0 27,606 27,606
9 CHEVROLET SUBURE09012000 29,500 ; 0 29,500 29,500
10 FORD 1 TON SERV]06011997 24,700 0 24,700 24,700
11 MARTION NON WALK |04152004 30,000 0 30,000 30,000
12 CAROLINA SKIFF 306012005 32,165 0 32,165 32,165
13 EHOLD IMPROVEMENT0$302004 6,50j 15 o 5,783 5,783
14 EEOLD IMPROVEMENT 05152007 25,80 15 (150 DB MQ | 5.17 22,587 1,334 23,921 1,334
15 108 05202007 2,212 5 0 2,212 2,212
16 11132006 600 7 0 567 567
17 PRESSURE WASHER 03192007 2,030 | 2,030 7 0 1,910 1,910
18 RADIOS 06242007 1,64q : 1,646 7 0 1,496 1,49
19 RIR PACKS 12042007 3,600 3,600 7 0 3,252 3,252
20 RIR PACKS 12042007 3,200 3,200] 7 0 2,891 2,891
21 OUT GEAR 12302007 19,691 19,691 7 0 17,750 17,750
22 12302007 524| 7 0 472 a72
23 ER 01042008 8,894| 5 0 8,894 8,894|
24 02222008 7,654 7 0 6,871 6,871
25 v 3 1,863 7 0 1,672 1,672
26 1,646 7 0 1,477 1,477
27 3,347 7 ¢} 3,004 3,004
28 FRAILER FOR 1,100(7 0 987 987
29 [EQUIPMENT 1,857 7 0 1,667 1,667
30 EQUIPMENT 926( 7 0 829 829




* Iltem is included in UBIA

Depreciation Detail Listing 2021

for Section 199A calculations. Program Services PAGE 2
See "UBIA" in lower right comer. (This page is not filed with the retum. it is for your records only.)
Namey(s) as shown on refum Social security number/EIN
GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE _
No. Description Date Cost Anjn?;fr:nt pi::'ne:;e S:C;:ﬂ dep:;fm DEPFBE;?:' ) Lite Method Rate Dep::lo;lim D;:;::ion g::;-‘;: CuA:;t
31 [LIGHTS 04182008 615 100.00 615| 7 0 549 549
32 IV -FOR EDUCATION 04282008 2,425 100.00 2,425 7 0 2,168 2,168
33 BENERATOR 04282008 14,181 100.00 14,1817 0 12,677 12,677
34 RESCUE LIFE NET 05202008 435 100.00 43s5|7 0 388 388
35 IO FOR RANGER 05202008 677 100.00 7 0 604 604
36 [LED RED LIGHT BAR 06212008 615 100.00 7 0 547 547
37 BIR COMPRESSOR 07062008 2,706 100.00 7 o 2,409 2,409
38 EQUIPMENT 07252008 1,814| 100.00 0 1,612 1,612
39 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT01162008 718 100.00 150 DB EY 5.91 602 42 644 42
40 LEASEEQLD IMPROVEMENTO02132008 3,988 100.00 150 DB HY | 5.91 3,360 236 3,596 236
41 [LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTY03172008 5,12 100. 00 150 DB BY | 5.51 4,281 303 4,584 303
42 [LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT 03222008 2,593 150 DB BY | 5.91 2,168 153 2,321 153
43 [LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT (03222008 3,255 150 DB HY | 5.91 2,719 192 2,911 192
44 [LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT 05092008 4,958 150 DB EY | 5.51 4,130 293 4,423 293
45 [LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENY06212008 5,000 150 DB BY | 5.91 4,129 295 4,424 296
46 [LEASEROLD IMPROVEMENTO07252008 7,094 7,094{15 150 DB HY | 5.91 5,838 419 6,257 419
47 [TURN OUT GEAR 02012009 26,850 26,850 7 0 26,850 26,850
48 PHONE SYSTEM 02012009 7,257 7 0 7,257 7,257
19 L.mlos 02012009 7,013 7 0 7,013 7,013
50 PIVE EQUIPMENT 02012009 10,084| 7 ] 10,084 10,084,
51 FURNITURE 02012009 10,207 7 0 10,207 10,207
52 FIRE EQUIPMENT 02012009 22,2231 7 0 22,223 22,223
53 LIGET TOWERS 02012009 16,640/ 7 0 16,640 16,640
54 foMpUTERS 02012009 7,007 5 0 6,805 6,805
55 AWNING 1:L A _200‘ 2,400 7 4] 2,400 2,400
56 BLL STAR FENCE ' 1,900/15 |150 DB EY | 5.9 1,500 1,900
57 [PAVEMENT 100.00 2,500 7 0 2,500 2,500
58 100.00 11,221/15 (150 DB BY | 5.9 11,221 11,221
59 100.00 505/12 | 150 DB HY | 5.91 358 30 388 18
60 100.00 1,263/12 |150 DB HY | 5.91 897 75 972 46




* Item is included in UBIA

Depreciation Detail Listing

2021

for Section 199A calculations. Program Services PAGE 3
See "UBIA" in lower right comer. {This page is not filed with the retum. It is for your records only.)
Name(s) as shown on retum Social sacurity number/EIN
GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE _
Basis Business tion ciable Prior urent Accumulated AMT
e Oeacription pate Cost Adjusiment | percentage 501079 depr:na‘;n O”gasis Lfe Method Rate Depredation D:predaﬁon Depreciation Cument
61 FIREMAN TURN OUT GEAR08312009 3,159 100.00 3,159/ 12 [150 DB BY | 5.91 2,236 187 2,423 115
62 [L996 SPARTAN SMEAL RE 10062009 125,000 100.00 125,000 6 0 95,229 95,229
63 RADIO FOR RESCUE |10262009 592 552/ 12 (150 pB BY | 5.91 420 35 455 22
64 ER FOR NEW RESCUH11132009 4,289 4,289(12 (150 DB HY | 5.91 3,036 253 3,289 157
65 1 SIMULATORS 11222009 492 492/ 12 | 150 DB HY | 5.91 349 29 378 18
66 [FOOL BOXES FOR NEW R§11192009 1,050 150 DB BHY | 5.91 743 62 805 38
67 STRETCHEER STRAPS 11302009 677 150 DB HY | 5.91 480 40 520 25
68 CUTTERS AND JACKS 11302009 22,118 150 DB BY | 5.91 15,663 1,307 16,970 807
69 [7 NEW RADIOS 11302009 4,262 150 DB BY | 5.91 3,017 252 3,269 156
70 , HANDLELOKS, EQQ11302009 4,374 150 DB EY | 5.91 3,098 259 3,357 160
71 TOOLS FOR RESCUR12072009 504 150 DB HY | 5.91 358 30 388 18
72 HOSES 12162009 1,000 150 DB HY | 5.91 708 59 767 37
73 FURN OUT GEAR 12292009 3,458 150 DB HY | 5.91 2,448 204 2,652 126
74 I0S 122392009 984 150 DB HY | 5.91 696 58 754 36
75 STRETCHER AND STRAPS (12292009 1,051 1,051/12 |150 DB BY | 5.91 743 62 805 39
76 ION TOOLS FOR |12292009% 1,02 1,028{12 |150 DB BY | 5.91 730 61 791 37
77 108 01252010 1,218 1,218/12 {150 DB EY | 5.91 8963 72 935 44
78 MES- SPANNER WRENCHES 01252010 2,170 2,170,12 |150 DB EY | 5.91 1,536 128 1,664 79
79 GENERATCRS 01252010 3,655 3,655/12 [150 DB BY | 5.91 2,590 216 2,806 133
80 MEDICAL EQUIPMENT FOR 02182010 1,741 1,741|/12 |150 DB BY | 5.91 1,234 103 1,337 63
81 RADIOS 02192010 2,069 2,065/ 12 |150 DB BY | 5.%1 1,464 122 1,586 76
82 CUTTER, ATTACK LIGHT ]02252010 4,781 4,78112 |150 DB BY | 5.91 3,387 283 3,670 174
83 FIRE HOSES 03232Q10 1,500 12 150 DB HY | 5.91 1,061 89 1,150 55
84 PHATRS FOR RESCUE TRU03302010 715( 12 {150 DB HY | 5.91 506 42 548 26
' 1,183/12 [150 pB BY | 5.91 839 70 909 43
890[ 12 |150 DB BY | 5.91 633 53 686 32
1,174)12 150 DB HY | 5.%51 830 €9 899 43
3,420/12 |1S0 DB HY | 5.91 2,423 202 2,625 125
FIRE BOSES ANDSHI 1,027 12 |150 DB HY | 5.981 730 61 791 37
90 PEFIBRALATOR 1,803 12 |150 DB HY | §5.91 1,276 107 1,383 66




* ltem is included in UBIA

Depreciation Detail Listing

2021

for Section 198A calculations. Program Services PAGE 4
See "UBIA" in lower right comer. {This page is not filed with the return. It is for your records only.)
Name(s) as shown on return Social security number/EIN
GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE -
No. Description Date Cost Dem@le Life Method Rate Pm,r X Cum\z.nt- Amumt,jh,‘Ed AMT
Basis Depreciation Depreciation Depreciation Current
91 FUTTERS- MATN STATIONO08252009 2,450 2,450( 40 |sL MM | 2.5 641 61 702 61
92 ELECTRICAL SIGN OUT H09302009 240 240{ 12 150 DB HY | 5.91 169 14 183 9
93 GARAGE DOORS 05202010 4,050 4,050{ 40 |SL M | 2.5 1,061 101 1,162} 101
94 RADIO EQUIPMENT 08282010 1,448 1,448(7 0 992 992
95 RADIO EQUIPMENT 10272010 1,212 1,212 7 0 829 829
96 PIVE TEAM EQUIPMENT [11242010 689 7 0 464 464
97 RADIO EQUIPMENT 12302010 772 ( 7 0 519 519
98 FIRE SHELTERS AND HAR12302010 1,199 7 0 807 807
99 MONITOR 02282011 2,879 0 1,914 1,914
100SECURITY CAMERAS- MAJ04192011 1,800 0 1,196 1,196
101WILDFIRE GEAR 04262011 1,187 0 789 789
102KITCHEN EQUIPMENT 06022011 314 0 205 205
10 LOCKS- MAIN STAT106022011 2,350 2,350 7 0 1,539 1,539
104LEASEROLD IMPROVEMENTO01032011 1,653 1,65315 |150 DB M | 5.9 994 98 1,092 98
108SECURITY SYSTEM 04012011 4,020 4,020{ 7 0 2,672 2,672
106FIREMAN TURN OUT GEAR06072011 96,000 96,000( 7 0 62,877 62,877
107FIREMBN TURN OUT GEAR06302011 44,660 44,660 7 0 29,251 29,251
1068RADIO EQUIPMENT 11272010 9,802 9,802 7 0 6,609 6,609
SCUE EQUIPMENT 02082011 318 31817 0 212 212
983 E-ONE TANKER FIR08011583 26,303 26,303 5 0 26,303 26,303
111SOFTWARE 083120098 3,320 3 0 3,320 3,320
112ACS FIREEOUSE SOFTWAR095202010 625| 3 o 608 608!
113°OMPRES SOR 10242011 21,166 7 0 20,411 20,411
08302011 625| 3 0 625 625
2,468)5 0 1,029 1,029
7,745/ 15 |sL BY | 6.667 4,128 516 4,644 516
23,6000 15 |SL HY | 6.667 13,764 1,573 15,337 1,573
olo 0
4,967/15 |[sL M) | 6.667 2,593 331 2,924 331
2,367 7 0 2,310 2,310




* ltem is included in UBIA

Depreciation Detail Listing

2021

for Section 199A calculations. Program Services PAGE 5
See "UBIA" in lower right comer. {This page is not filed with the retum. It is for your records only.)
Name(s) as shown on retum Social security numbar/EIN
GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE -
121EQUI PMENT 11112012 200, 100.00 0 195 195
122EQUIPMENT - PAGERS (4){12202012 2,468 100.00 (] 2,324 2,324
123EQUIPMENT 05292013 3,085 100.00 ] 2,719 2,719
12 4EQUIPMENT 06282013 216 0 189 189
125RADIO (2) 07312013 3,163 1] 2,712 2,712
126RADIOS 04252014 4,541 0 4,541 4,541
127RADIOS 05302014 1,777 0 1,777 1,777
128RADIOS 07292014 3,598 0 3,598 3,598
129IR PACKS 11242013| 22,610 (1] 22,610 22,610
13CAIR PACKS 02262014 6,839 0 €,839 6,839
134TURN OUT GEAR 11242013 1,310 0 1,309 1,308
1321 OUT GEAR 12312013 16,210 (1] 16,210 16,210
133TURN OUT GEAR 01062014 16,210 0 16,210 16,210
134APPLIANCES 10242013 4,692 0 4,690 4,890
139 TRUCK 03312017 241,339 200 DB BHY | 5.76 227,437 13,901 241,338 13,501
13@IMPROVEMENTS 09302017 17,539 17,533 15 |sL HY | 6.667 4,092 1,169 5,261 1,169
Totals 3,415, 3% 3,377,234 2,428,884 49,752| 2,478,634 47,979
Land Amount CY 179 and CY Bonus T ADJ:
Net Depreciable Cost 3,415,354 TOTAL CY Depr including 179/bonus 45,752



Next Year's Depreciation Worksheet

(This page is not filed with the return. It is for your records only.) 2021
Name(s) as shown on retum Tax ID Number
GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE
Form  |Multi-Form | Description Date Basis Method Life Deduction
PRG 1 BUILDING - STATION 3 02-01-2014 939,935 | SL 39 24,101
PRG 1 TANKER 04-01-2014 233,570 | ADS 6
PRG 1 2000 AMERICAN LA FRANCE 04~15-2000 281,936 | M 5
PRG 1 1990 AMERICAN EAGLE PUMP 06-01-1990 118,000 | M 5
PRG 1 2004 E-ONE TRADITION PUM 01-01-2004 191,717 | M 5
PRG 1 2002 E-ONE TRADITION PUM 06-01-2002 199,931 | M 5
PRG 1 2003 E-ONE TRADITION PUM 09-01-2003 174,405 | M 5
PRG 1 2001 FORD 1 TON BRUSH TR 09-01-2000 27,606 | M 5
PRG 1 2001 CHEVROLET SUBURBAN 09-01-2000 29,500 | M 5
PRG 1 1997 FORD 1 TON SERVICE 06-01-1997 24,700 | M 5
PRG 1 1991 MARTON NON WALK RES 04-15-2004 30,000 | M 5
PRG 1 2006 CAROLINA SKIFF 27FT 06-01-2005 32,165 | M 5
PRG 1 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 09-30-2004 6,500 | M 15
PRG 1 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 05~15-2007 M 15
PRG 1 RADIOS 05-20-2007 2,212 | M 5
PRG 1 BLOWER 11-13-2006 | M 7
PRG | 1 PRESSURE WASHER 03-19-2007}% M 7
PRG 1 NEW RADIOS 08-24-200 M 7
PRG 1 AIR PACKS 12- 04-@“607 M 7
PRG |1 AIR PACKS 12- 04«*{_ 07 M 7
PRG 1 TURN OUT GEAR g . M 7
PRG 1 GLOVES M 7
PRG 1 RANGER M 5
PRG 1 TURN OUT GEAR M 7
PRG 1 FIRE EQUIPMENT M 7
PRG 1 RADIOS M 7
PRG 1 EQUIPMENT M 7
PRG 1 TRAILER FOR RANGER M 7
PRG 1 EQUIPMENT M 7
PRG 1 EQUIPMENT 03-22-2008 M 7
PRG 1 LIGHTS 04-18-2008 M 7
PRG 1 TV -FOR EDUCATION: 04-28-2008 M 7
PRG 1 GENERATOR 04-28-2008 M 7
PRG 1 RESCUE LIFE NE{ 05-20-2008 M 7
PRG 1 05-20-2008 M 7
PRG 1 06-21-2008 M 7
PRG 1 07-06-2008 M 7
PRG 1 07-25-2008 M 7
PRG 1 01-16-2008 M 15 21
PRG 1 02-13-2008 M 15 118
PRG 1 IMPROVEMENTS 03~17-2008 M 15 151
PRG 1 {IMPROVEMENTS 03-22-2008 M 15 77
PRG 1 IMPROVEMENTS 03-22-2008 M 15 96
PRG 1 IMPROVEMENTS 05-09-2008 M 15 146
PRG 1 IMPROVEMENTS 06-21-2008 M 15 147
PRG 1 IMPROVEMENTS 07-25-2008 M 15 209
PRG 1 TURN OUT GEAR 02-01-2009 M 7
PRG 1 PHONE SYSTEM 02-01-2009 M 7
PRG 1 RADIOS 02-01-2009 M 7
PRG 1 DIVE EQUIPMENT 02-01-2009 M vi
PRG 1 FURNITURE 02-01-2009 M 7
PRG 1 FIRE EQUIPMENT 02-01-2009 M 7




Next Year's Depreciation Worksheet

(This page is not filed with the return. It is for your reccrds only.) 2021
Name(s) as shown on retum Tax 1D Number
GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE
Form |Multi-Form | Description Date Basis Method Life Deduction
PRG 1 LIGHT TOWERS 02-01-2009 16,640 M 7
PRG 1 COMPUTERS 02-01-2009 7,007 M 5
PRG 1 AWNING 11-10-2008 2,400 M 7
PRG 1 ALL STAR FENCE 12-04-2008 1,900 M 15
PRG 1 PAVEMENT 07-12-200% 2,500 M 7
PRG 1 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 02-01-2009 11,221 M 15
ERG 1 ROPES 08-31-2009 505 | M 12 30
PRG 1 NEW RADIOS 08-31-2009 1,263 | M 12 75
PRG 1 FIREMAN TURN OUT GEAR 08-31-2009 3,158 | M 12 186
PRG 1 1996 SPARTAN SMEAI RESCU 10-06-2009 125,000 M 6
PRG 1 NEW RADIO FOR RESCUE TRU 10-26-2009 592 M 12 35
PRG 1 LADDER FOR NEW RESCUE TR 11-13-2009 4,289 M 12 253
PRG 1 WHEEL SIMULATORS 11-22-2009 492 M 12 29
PRG 1 TOOL BOXES FOR NEW RESCU 11-19-2009 M 12 62
PRG 1 STRETCHER STRAPS 11-30-2009 M 12 40
PRG 1 CUTTERS AND JACKS 11-30-2009 M 12 1,305
PRG | 1 7 NEW RADIOS 11-30-2009" M 12 251
PRG 1 AXES, HANDLELOKS, HOOKNA M 12 258
PRG 1 HAND TOCLS FOR RESCUE 13 M 12 30
PRG 1 HOSES M 12 59
PRG 1 TURN OUT GEAR M 12 204
PRG 1 RADIOS M 12 58
PRG 1 STRETCHER AND STRAPS FOR M 12 62
PRG 1 EXTRACTION TOOLS FOR NEW M 12 61
PRG 1 RADIOS M 12 72
PRG 1 MES- SPANNER WRENCHES, 25 -2010 M 12 128
PRG 1 GENERATORS Oi,'f-25 2010 M 12 216
PRG 1 MEDICAL EQUIPMENT FOR RE M 12 103
PRG 1 RADIOS M 12 122
PRG | 1 CUTTER, ATTACK ang; 02-25-2010 M 12 282
PRG 1 FIRE HOSES 03-23-2010 M 12 88
PRG 1 CHAIRS FCOR RESC 03-30-2010 M 12 42
PRG 1 SAFE 04-08-2010 M 12 70
PRG 1 GARAGE DCOR OWR 04-17-2010 M 12 53
PRG 1 SHELTERS 04-27-2010 M i2 69
PRG 1 06-14-2010 M 12 202
PRG 1 06-26-2010 M 12 61
PRG 1 07~27-2010 M 12 106
PRG 1 08-25-2009 M 40 61
PRG 1 09-30-2009 M 12 14
PRG 1 - 05-20-2010 M 40 101
PRG 1 RADIO EQU'IPMENT 08-28-2010 M 7
PRG 1 RADIO:EQUIPMENT 10-27-2010 M 7
PRG 1 DIVE mM EQUIPMENT 11-24-2010 M 7
PRG 1 \RADIO” EQUIPMENT 12-30-2010 M 7
PRG 1 l RE SHELTERS AND HARNES 12-30-2010 M 7
PRG 1 GAS MONITOR 02-28-2011 M 7
PRG 1 SECURITY CAMERAS- MAIN S 04-19-2011 M 7
PRG 1 WILDFIRE GEAR 04-26-2011 M 7
PRG 1 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT 06-02-2011 M 7
PRG 1 NEW LOCKS- MAIN STATION 06-02-2011 M 7
PRG 1 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 01-03-2011 M 15 98




Next Year's Depreciation Worksheet

(This page is not filed with the return. It is for your records only.) 2021
Name(s) as shown on retum Tax ID Number
GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE [
Form  |Multi-Form | Description Date Basis Method Life Deduction
PRG | 1 SECURITY SYSTEM 04-01-2011 4,020 | M 7
PRG | 1 FIREMAN TURN OUT GEAR 06-07-2011 96,000 | M 7
PRG | 1 FIREMAN TURN OUT GEAR 06-30-2011 44,660 | M 7
PRG | 1 RADIO EQUIPMENT 11-27-2010 9,802 | M 7
PRG | 1 RESCUE EQUIPMENT 02-08-2011 318 | M 7
PRG | 1 1983 E-ONE TANKER FIRE A 08-01-1983 26,303 | sL 5
PRG | 1 SOFTWARE 08-31-2009 3,320 | SL 3
PRG | 1 ACS FIREHOUSE SOFTWARE 09-20-2010 625 | sL 3 17
PRG | 1 COMPRESSOR 10-24-2011 21,166 | SL 7 755
PRG | 1 SOFTWARE 08-30-2011 625 | sL 3
PRG | 1 RADIO EQUIPMENT 07~13-2010 2,468 | sL 5 494
PRG | 1 NEW ROOF 07-19-2012 7,745 | SL 15 516
PRG | 1 PAVING 10-18-2011 23,600 | SL 15 1,573
PRG | 1 LAND- STATION 1 12-18-2013 NDA 0
PRG | 1 IMPROVEMENT 09-26-2010 SL 15 331
PRG | 1 EQUIPMENT 09-26-2012 SL 7 57
PRG | 1 EQUIPMENT SL 7 5
PRG | 1 EQUIPMENT- PAGERS (4) SL 7 144
PRG | 1 EQUIPMENT 3,085 | s 7 366
PRG | 1 EQUIPMENT “216 | sL 7 27
PRG | 1 RADIO (2) 3,163 | SL 7 451
PRG | 1 RADIOS 4,541 | sL 7
PRG | 1 RADIOS 1,777 | sL 7
PRG | 1 RADIOS 3,598 | sL 7
PRG | 1 AIR PACKS 11-2%: 22,610 | sL 7
PRG | 1 AIR PACKS 02-26-2014 6,839 | SL 7
PRG | 1 TURN OUT GEAR 11-24-2013 1,310 | sL 7
PRG | 1 TURN OUT GEAR -31-2013 16,210 | SL 7
PRG |1 TURN OUT GEAR 01-06-2014 16,210 | SL 7
PRG | 1 APPLIANCES 10-24-2013 4,692 | sL 7
PRG |1 NEW TRUCK 03-31-2017 241,339 (M 5
PRG | 1 IMPROVEMENTS 09-30-2017 17,539 | st 15 1,169

TOTAL

35,857




Four Seasons Accounting & Tax

306 White Street Ste B
Hendersonville, NC 28739
fsakjr@dnet.net
Phone: (828)696-8528 | Fax: (828)696-3718

January 04, 2023

GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE

P O BOX 667

Zirconia, NC 28790

GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE:

Enclosed is the 2021 federal return for a tax-exempt organization, prepared for GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE
& RESCUE from the information provided. The return will be e-filed with the IRS once we receive a signed Form
8879-TE, IRS e-file Signature Authorization for an Exempt Organization,

The federal return reflects neither a refund nor a balance due.

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service. For further assistance with the organization's tax return needs, contact
our office at {828)696-8528,

Sincerely,

Kevin J Robinson
Four Seasons Accounting & Tax




Four Seasons Accounting & Tax

306 White Street Ste B
Hendersonville, NC 28739
fsakjr@dnet.net
Phone: (828)696-8528 | Fax: {828)696-3718

January 04, 2023

GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE

P O BOX 667

Zirconia, NC 28790

Your privacy is important to us. Read the following privacy policy.

We collect nonpublic personal information about you from various sources, including:

* Interviews regarding your tax situation

* Applications, organizers, or other documents that supply such information as your name, address, telephone number,
Social Security Number, number of dependents, income, and other tax-related data

* Tax-related documents you provide that are required for processing tax returns, such as Forms W-2, 1099R, 1099-
INT and 1099-DIV, and stock transactions

We do not disclose any nonpublic personal information about our clients or former clients to anyone, except as
requested by our clients or as required by law.

We restrict access to personal information concerning you, except to our employees who need such information in
order to provide products or services to you. We maintain physical, electronic, and procedural safeguards that comply
with federal regulations to guard your personal information.

If you have any questions about our privacy policy, contact our office at (828)696-8528.

Sincerely,

Kevin J Robinson
Four Seasons Accounting & Tax




Acknowiedgement and General Information for
Entities That File Returns Electronically 2021

Name(s) as shown cn refum Employer identification Number

GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE _—

Enttty address

P O BOX 667

Zirconia, NC 28780

Thank you for participating in IRS e-file.

1. |Z| 2021 8868-01 income tax return for Federal was filed electronically.
The electronic filing services were provided by Four Seasons Accounting.& Tax

2 IZ] 8868-01 income tax return was accepted on 12-15-2022
an electronic signature. The entity entered a PIN or authorized the Electronic Refim O
The submission D assigned to this returnis 5679482022349801hb5n:

using a Personal Identification Number (PIN) as
riginator (ERQ) to enter or generate a PIN signature.

Y ORENTITY'S RETURN TO THE
IRS. IF YOU DO, IT WILL DELAY THE PROCESSING OF THE RETURN.

EF_ACK.LD
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WAYNE J. PARRIS, CPA

CERTIFIED PuUuBLIC ACCOUNTANT
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HoOME/OFFICE: (B28) 687-8824 CELLULAR: (B28) 778-8824

e-mail: wparriscpa@hotmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Green River Volunteer Fire Department & Rescue, Inc.

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Green River Volunteer Fire Department
& Rescue, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June
30, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted
my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing and opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, | express no such opinion. An audit includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
audit opinion.

Opinion
In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Green River Volunteer Fire Department & Rescue, Inc. as of June 30, 2022 and 2021,

and the changes in net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Wospea ) Pm' Y
Wayne J. Parris, CPA

Arden, North Carolina
December 14, 2022

American Ingtitute of Certified Public Accountants
Aorth Cavolina Zsgociation of Certified PDublic Fccountants



GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2022 and 2021

ASSETS 6-30-2022 6-30-2021
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,163,982.56 $ 1,463,367.62
Taxes receivable 8,748.47 7,468.05
Cash restricted for relief fund 62,198.18 55,815.61
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 1,234,929.21 $ 1,526,651.28
FIXED ASSETS
Property and equipment $ 3,936,364.36 $ 3,757,088.56
Less: Accumulated depreciation _(2,754,221.94) (2,965,522 .14)
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS $ 1,182,142.42 % 791,566.42
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2417,071.63 $ 2,318217.70

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued expenses payable 4,936.13 5,810.32
Current portion of long-term debt 46,100.35 44,565.36

=1
©

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 51,036.48 $ 50,375.68
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-term debt $ 160,859.55 $ 206,910.69
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES $ 16085955 $ 206,91069
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 211,896.03 $ 25728637
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions $ 214297742 $ 2,005,115.72
With donor restrictions 62,198.18 55,815.61
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 2,205,175.60 $ 2,060,931.33

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS  § 2417,071.63 $ 2,318,217.70

See accompanying notes. (2)



GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR

RESTRICTIONS:
Revenues and gains
Henderson County
Village of Flat Rock

Donations
Grants

Interest income
Miscellaneous income
Sale of assets

TOTAL REVENUES AND GAINS WITHOUT DONOR

RESTRICTIONS

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS

Restrictions satisfied by payments

TOTAL NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM

RESTRICTIONS

TOTAL REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT

WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Expenses

Program Services
Supporting Services

Fundraising

TOTAL EXPENSES

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT

DONOR RESTRICTIONS

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Relief Fund supplement
Interest income on relief fund
Net assets released from restrictions

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS WITH

DONOR RESTRICTIONS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
For the Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

6-30-2022 6-30-2021

3 651,081.66 654,841.11
115,626.79 116,643.59
6,056.16 764.00

10,000.00 0.00

1,721.82 6,660.58

13,351.87 3,085.58
356,000.00 0.00

$ 832,838.10 780,994 86
$ 0.00 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00
$ 832,838.10 780,994.86
$ 637,835.48 602,291.10
57 340.92 59,553.80

0.00 0.00

$ 695,176.40 661,844.90
$ 137,661.70 119,149.96
3 5,173.90 4,368.68
1,408.67 2,408.46
{ 0.00) 0.00)
$ 6,682.57 6,777.14
$ 144,244 27 125,927.10
2,060,931.33 1,935,004.23

$ 2,205,175.60 2,060,931.33

)



GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

6-30-2022 6-30-2021
Program Program
Services Supporting Services Services Supporting Services
Management Management
Fire & Rescue and General Fund-raising Total Fire & Rescue and General Fund-raising Total

Compensation and related expenses

Salaries and wages $ 229007022 $ 000 § 000 $ 22007022 $ 21577105 $ 000 % 000 § 215771.05

Payroll taxes 18,894.56 0.00 0.00 18,894.56 16,970.42 0.00 0.00 16,970.42

Relirement contributions 13,077.99 0.00 0.00 13,077.99 11,118.32 0.00 0.00 11,118.32
Compensation and related expenses $  261,042.77 § 0.00 §$ 000 $ 26104277 $ 243,859.79 § 000 3§ 000 & 24385979
Bank Charges 0.00 45.00 0.00 45.00 0.00 228.00 0.00 228.00
Buildings and grounds repairs 36,113.70 1,900.72 0.00 38,014.42 41,328.37 2,175.18 0.00 43,503.55
Building and grounds supplies 5,718.49 300.97 0.00 6.019.46 8,022.88 469.63 0.00 9,392.51
Contract services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 735.00 0.00 0.00 735.00
Depreciation 88,416.80 0.00 0.00 88,416.80 91,291.33 0.00 0.00 91,291.33
Dues and subscriptions 0.00 6,281.74 0.00 6,281.74 0.00 7.409.00 0.00 7,409.00
Firefighter's fund 0.00 12,452.85 0.00 12,452.85 0.00 14,398.38 0.00 14,398.38
Firefighting expenses 24,049.42 0.00 0.00 24,049.42 6,802.33 0.00 0.00 6,802.33
Food for firefighters 6,000.88 0.00 0.00 6,000.88 2,313.76 0.00 0.00 2.313.76
Insurance 63,042.38 0.00 .00 63,042.38 69,526.66 0.00 0.00 69,526.66
Interest expense 8,163.19 0.00 0.00 8,163.19 9,574.47 0.00 0.00 9,674.47
Legal and professional fees 0.00 23,094.50 0.00 23,094.50 0.00 14,800.00 0.00 14,800.00
Miscellaneous 19,144.72 0.00 0.00 19,144.72 6,626.84 0.00 0.00 6,626.84
Office supplies and expenses 0.00 9,776.86 0.00 9,776.86 0.00 16,546.05 0.00 16,546.05
Postage and stamps 0.00 342.18 0.00 342.18 0.00 304.95 0.00 304.95
Training and education 45.00 0.00 0.00 45.00 15.00 0.00 0.00 15.00
Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42.98 0.00 0.00 42.98
Utilities

Electricity 7,250.56 805.62 0.00 8,056.18 6,050.80 672.31 0.00 6,723.11

Propane 4,399.70 488.86 0.00 4,888.56 5,866.06 651.78 0.00 6,517.84

Telephone 10,632.06 1,170.23 0.00 11,702.29 10,284.37 1,142.71 0.00 11,427.08

Television 3,640.02 404.45 0.00 4,044 47 3,282.81 364.73 0.00 3,647.34

Waste removal 1,866.35 207.37 0.00 2.073.72 1,681.77 175.75 0.00 1,767.52

Water 626.08 69.57 0.00 695.65 1,937.97 215.33 0.00 2,153.30
Vehicles

Equipment repairs and mainienance 72,396.95 0.00 0.00 72,398,956 83,132.19 0.00 0.00 83,132.19

Fuel 25,386.40 0.00 0.00 25,386.40 9,115.92 0.00 0.00 g,115.92

Total Expenses $ 63783548 % 57,340.92 $ 0.00 § 69517640 § 80229110 § 50,553.80 $ 0.00 $ 661,844,590

See accompanying notes.

4)



GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from governments
Cash received from contributors
interest received
Cash received from other revenue sources
Cash paid to employees and suppliers
Interest paid
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for property and equipment
Construction in progress

NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments to First Citizens Bank
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
BEGINNING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ENDING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash Provided (Used)
by Operating Activities

Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash used by
operating activities

Noncash revenues and expenses
Depreciation

Changes in current assets and liabilities
(Increase) Decrease in taxes receivable
increase (Decrease) in accrued expenses payable

Net cash provided by operations

See accompanying notes.

6-30-2022 6-30-2021
$ 76542803 $ 770,816.09
6,056.16 764.00
3,130.29 9,069.04
63,525.77 7.454.26

( 599,470.60) ( 571,137.95)
( 8163.19) (  957447)
§ ©230,50646 $ 207,300.97
$( 129,906.81) $( 48,400.00)
(_349,085.99) ( 47.604.53)
$(478,992.80) $(_ 96,004.53)
$(_ 44,516.15) $(  43,157.81)
$(_44516.15) $(__ 43,157.81)
$( 293,002.49) $ 6822863
1,519,183.23 _ 1,450.954.60

$ 1,226180.74 $ 1,519,183.23

$ 14424427 $ 125927.10
88,416.80 91,291.33
( 1,280.42) 331.39

_( 874.19) (_ 10,158.85)

$ 23050646 $ 20739097

&)



GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

Green River Fire & Rescue was incorporated in October of 1958 after the tragic loss of two brothers
that perished when their home caught on fire. At that time there was only three other fire departments
in Henderson County. The community watched as workers from the Green River Textile Mill tried to
reach the children with handle tools, but the fire was too far advanced. Fire Engines responded from
Hendersonville and Valley Hill to the scene, but their response was much too late to save the
children. That tragic event identified the need for fire protection in the Green River Community and
the citizens began the task of establishing the Green River Vol. Fire Department. The first Fire
Engine was delivered by rail car to Hendersonville and was stored behind the General Store until the
Fire Station could be built.

Green River was established and built by the citizens and remained an all-volunteer department until
2017 when the needs of the community for emergency response was more than the volunteers alone
could handle. At that point the department hired its first employees which where all part-time
working one employee per 24 hr. shift. These employees along with the volunteer staff filled the
needs within the community for emergency services. Since 2017 we have added full time staff, along
with part-time to work on average 2 people per 24hr, shift 365 days a year to help protect our
community. We average over 500 calls for service per year.

Apparatus

1. 5 Class A Pumpers

2. 1 Super Tanker

3. 2 1500 Gallon Tankers
4. 2 Rescue Truck

5. 1 Service Truck

6. 1 Command Vehicle
7. 1 Brush Truck

8. 1 Tac Truck

9. 1 Polaris Ranger

All but 2 of the apparatus are paid for and as of June 30, 2021, we owe $206,959.90 on the loans.
Stations
The Department occupies three stations located throughout our 49.2 square mile district. A fourth

station is under construction, slated for a Spring of 2023 completion. All of the stations are paid in
full, including the station under construction.

(6)



GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

All of our gear is up to current standards, and we are working to have everything with an expiration
date on a replacement schedule that reduce massive cost all at one time.

Nature of Activities

Green River Volunteer Fire Department & Rescue, Inc. (the Department) is a non-profit organization
located in Zirconia, North Carolina. The Department was incorporated in the State of North Carolina
in 1958, and provides fire protection, rescue, and first responder services to the citizens of the Green
River service district located in Henderson County, North Carolina.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

FASB Accounting Standards Codification

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued a statement titled The
Accounting Standards C odification and the Hierarehy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(ASC). This standard establishes FASB ASC as the source of authoritative United States accounting
and reporting standards for nongovernmental entities. References made to generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) in these statements refer fo the ASC.

Financial Statements Presentation

On August 18, 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) - Presentation
of Financial Statements of Not-for-Praofit Entities. The update addresses the complexity and
understanding of net asset classifications, deficiencies in information about liquidity and availibility
of resources, and the lack of consistency in the type of information provided about expenses and
investment return.

Information regarding its financial position and activities arc grouped according to two classes of net
assets, net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions. The two classes of
net assets are defined as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions

Net assets that are nor subject to donor-imposed restrictions are those assets whose use is not
limited or restricted by donors. The generally arise as a result of exchange transaction,
contributions without restrictions, or contributions with restrictions whose restrictions have
expired due to time and/or purpose requirements being met. These net assets may be used at
the discretion of the Department’s management and the Board of Directors.

(7



GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Net assets without donor restrictions are classified as follows in the Statement of Financial
Position:

Undesignated - Net assets without donor restrictions that are not subject to any stipulations or
designations.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets that are subject to restrictions imposed by donors and grantors. Some donor
restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of the
Department or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, where
the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.

Other donations are perpetual in nature, where the donor has stipulated the funds be
maintained in perpetuity. However, these net assets with donor restrictions generally do not
get reclassified since by definition, the donor imposed stipulation to treat the contribution as
with donor restrictions results in the restriction never expiring.

As of June 30, 2022 and 2021, the Department held no assets with donor resirictions that
must be held in perpetuity.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly,
actual results could differ from those estimates.

Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures

The Department discloses for each class of financial instruments the methods used and the
significant assumptions made in determining the fair value of financial assets and/or liabilities. If
there is a change in the valuation method, then the Department discloses both the change and the
reason for the change.

The Department estimates the fair value of all financial instruments and those estimates do not
materially differ from the aggregate carrying values of the financial instruments as recorded in the

Statement of Financial Position.

The estimated fair value amounts have been determined using available market information and
appropriate valuation methodologies.

&



GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Cash and Cash Equijvalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Department considers all unrestricted highly liquid
investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. Cash equivalents are carried at cost, which approximates fair value.

Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Department that is, in
substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in
net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the
contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net
assets with donor restrictions depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires,
net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions.

The Department uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible unconditional promises
receivable. The allowance is based on prior years” experience and management’s analysis of specific

promises made.

Property and Equipment

It is the Department’s policy to capitalize property and equipment over $500.00. Lesser amounts are
expensed. Purchased property and equipment is capitalized at cost. Donations of property and
equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as
contributions without donor restrictions unless the donor has restricted the donated asset for a
specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions of
cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as contributions with donor
restrictions. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those assets must be maintained, the
Department reports expiration of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are placed in
service as instructed by the donor. The Department reclassifies net assets with donor restrictions to
net assets without donor restrictions at that time. Property and equipment are depreciated using the
straight-line method over their estimated useful lives.

Contributed Services

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. The Department
generally pays for services requiring specific expertise. However, many individuals volunteer their
time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Department in its specific programs and
fundraising activities, but these services do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed
services.

&)



GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs for providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the Statement of Activities and in the Statement of Functional Expenses. Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefitted. These
expenses are allocated based on amounts applicable to programs and supporting services as
determined by management.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions or net assets without donor
restrictions depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

Income Tax Status

The Department is a not-for-profit organization exempt from federal and state income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and related state law and classified by the Internal
Revenue Service as other than a private foundation. Accordingly, the financial statements don not
reflect a provision or liability for federal or state income taxes. The Department has determined that
it does nor have any material unrecognized tax benefits or obligations as of June 30, 2022 and 2021.

NOTE B-RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

Net assets with donor restrictions

All of the restrictions on net assets at June 30, 2022 and 2021 are related to the Firemen’s Local
Relief Fund. The North Carolina Law requires the Relief Fund Monies may be used ONLY for the
purpose of caring for firemen who are hurt in the line of duty or their dependents. These monies may
be spent for no other purpose unless approval is received for the North Carolina Firemen’s
Association, Secretary’s Office, or the North Carolina Legislature. Net assets with donor restrictions
on net assets for the Firemen’s Local Relief Fund as of June 30, 2022 and 2021 amounts to
$62,198.18 and $55,815.61, respectively.

NOTE C-LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS
The following reflects the Department’s financial assets as of the balance sheet date, reduced by

amounts not available for general use because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions within
one year of the balance shect date.

(10)



GREEN RIVER VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

6-30-2022 6-30-2021

Financial assets at year-end $ 1,234,929.21 $ 1,526,651.28
Less those unavailable for general
expenditures within one year, due
to:

Donor-restricted for relief fund 62,198.18 55,815.61
Financial assets available to meet
cash needs for general expenditure
within one year $ 1,172,731.03 $ 1,470,835.67

NOTE D-TAXES RECEIVABLE

Taxes receivable represents amounts collected on behalf of the Green River Fire District by
Henderson County but not remitted to the Fire Department as of June 30, 2022 and 2021. The
dollars shown represent amounts which could be quantified by the Henderson County Tax Offices.
It is recognized that uncollected fire district taxes exist in Henderson County, but none could be
quantified by the County's tax office. As of June 30, 2022 and 2021, there are property taxes
receivable from Henderson County of $8,748.47 and $7,468.05, respectively.

NOTE E-PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following:

Beginning Additions Disposals Ending
Land and buildings $ 1,075324.03 § 000 % 0.00 § 1,075,324.03
Construction in progress 47,604.53 349,085.99 0.00 396,690.52
Firefighting and rescue equipment 763,302.00 4.906.81 0.00 768,208.31
Vehicles 1,870,858.00 125,000.00 299.717.00 1,696,141.00
Total property and equipment $ 3,757,088.56 $ 478,992.80 § 299,717.00 $  3,936,364.36
Accumulated depreciation ( 2,965,522.14) ( 88.416.80) (  299,717.00) ( 2,754,221.94)
Net property and equipment $ 791,566.42 § 390,576.00 § 0.00 § 1,182,142.42

NOTE F-LONG TERM NOTES

Mortgage Payable

On October 4, 2013 the Fire Department obtained a loan from Macon Bank in the amount of
$233,570.00. The loan is to be repaid in one hundred forty-four monthly principal and interest
payments. The first payment of $2,023.13 was due on February 1, 2014 and the remaining one
hundred forty-three of $2,023.13 each subsequent month. The interest rate on the principal
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outstanding is 3.75%. The loan proceeds were used for sole purpose of purchasing a 2014 Water
Master Tanker with a Freightliner Chassis DD13 Engine and all accessories and equipment attached
to the Fire Truck. The loan is now held by First Citizens Bank & Trust and has a principle balance of
$81,192.64 on June 30, 2022

Long-term debt is scheduled to mature over the next five years as follows:

6-30-2023 $  21,562.69
6-30-2024 $ 2239226
6-30-2025 $ 2326332
6-30-2026 $  13,974.37

Notes Payable

On March 31, 2017 the Fire Department obtained a loan from Entegra Bank in the amount of
$241,338.95. The loan is to be repaid in one hundred twenty monthly principal and interest
payments. The first payment of $2,334.37 was due on May 1, 2017 and the remaining one hundred
nineteen 2,334.37 each subsequent month. The interest rate on the principal outstanding is 2.99%.
The loan proceeds were used for sole purpose of purchasing a 2017 Ford F-550 E-One Mini Pumper
Fire Truck and all accessories and equipment attached to the Fire Truck. The loan is now held by
First Citizens Bank & Trust and has a principle balance of $125,767.26 on June 30, 2022

Long-term debt is scheduled to mature over the next five years as follows:

6-30-2023 $  24,537.66
6-30-2024 $ 2528438
6-30-2025 $  26,069.19
6-30-2026 $  26,870.59
6-30-2027 $  23,004.94

NOTE G-RISK MANAGEMENT

The Department is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to volunteers; and natural disasters.

The Department carries commeicial coverage for all risks of loss, including property and general
liability insurance, and worker’s compensation coverage up to statutory limits. There have been no
significant reductions in insurance coverage in the prior year, and settled claims have not exceeded
coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.
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NOTE H-ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

Approximately 78% of total revenues of the general fund for the year ended June 30, 2022 came
from special fire district ad valorem taxes levied by Henderson County.

NOTE I-EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Department has evaluated subsequent events through December 14, 2022, the date which the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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